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ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 205468 

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 
under the Compames Act 2006: 

GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 

a company incorporated as private limited by shares; havmg tts registered 
office situated in England/Wales; has changed its name to: 

INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED 

Given at Companies House on 14th March 2013 
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COMPANIES ACT 2006 

WRITTEN SPECIAL RESOLUTION ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company Number 205468 

Ex1st1ng company name Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes 

The followmg special wntten resolution to change the name of the company 
was agreed and passed by the members 

On the _l--'-~ __ day of __ Vv\_Mu+ ____ _ 2013 

That the name of the company be changed to 

New name· lnvestec Investments (UK) Limited 

S1gned 
ehalf of the company 

RC2 14/03/2013 #9 
COMPANIES HOUSE 

• Only a pnvate company can pass a wntten resolution 

• A copy of the resolution must be delivered to Compames House w1th1n 15 days of 1t be1ng 

passed. 

• A fee of £10 1s requ1red to change the name (cheques made payable to "Compames House") 

• Please prov1de the name and address to wh1ch the certificate IS to be sent 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Report of the Directors 

The Directors submit their report and the audited accounts for the year ended 31 December 1997. 

Principal activity 

The principal activity of Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited ("the Company") and its subsidiary companies 
(collectively "the Group") is merchant and investment banking. No change in activity is anticipated in the 
foreseeable future. 

Review of Business and Future Developments 

The Company has continued to develop its business from the firm base established in previous years. The results 
for 1997 were adversely affected by restructuring costs and provisions against non-core assets. 

Trading results were satisfactory in Corporate Finance and Financing and were well above expectations in Private 
Banking, where Guinness Mahon Guernsey Limited had a very successful year. Capital Markets operations were 
adversely affected by the lower levels of market activity which were experienced unti I the latter part of the year. 

During the year the Company acquired the freehold interest in its London headquarters at market value. 

Results 

The results of the Company and the Group after provision for taxation and minority interests are shown in the 
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account on page 5. 

Dividends 

The Directors do not propose the payment of a dividend. (1996: £800,000 paid). 

Directors 

The current Directors of the Company are listed on page 1. 

Changes to the Board of Directors during the period under review were as follows:-

Appointed: T. Ishikawa as Deputy Chairman (27 May 1997), S.M. Burgess as Finance Director (8 july 1997), 
G.D.C. Paterson (16 April1997), S. Tamura (23 May 1997), R.N. Philipson-Stow (8 july 1997), 
A. C. Main (19 September 1997) and G Alford (7 January 1998). 

Resigned: G.R.M. Elliott (4 April1997), A. Matsutoya (27 May 1997), A.T. West (30 june 1997) and G.l. 
Burgun (19 September 1997). 

In july, 1997, it was decided that the Company's Board should be reduced to a more manageable 
size. Accordingly, the following Directors resigned on 8th July, 1997: 

R.E. Barnes, R.W. Brittain, C.j.S. Clegg, S.C.H. Douglas-Mann, B.A. Fireman, A.M. Fraser, 
N. Gill, Mrs. C.P. Goodwin, j.R. Grace, j.R.D. Hayhow, Sir David Hill-Wood, Mrs. P. Hoon, 
A.S. Mickleburgh, j.S.j. Mundi, D.M. Munro, A.C. Neil, G.D.C. Paterson, G.R.C. Shepard, M.W. 
Symonds, S. Tamura, S.H. Wells and P.j.R. Zisman (8 july 1997). 

Mr. J.P. Cooper ceased to be a Director of the Company on 19 December 1997. 

No other person was a Director during the period under review. 

Directors' Interests 

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of another United Kingdom company, Guinness Mahon Holdings 
pic. At 31 December 1997 Messrs. D.R.W. Potter and T. Ishikawa were also directors of that company, and their 
interests in the shares of the ultimate holding company are accordingly disclosed in the accounts of Guinness 
Mahon Holdings pic. Messrs D.R.W Potter, R.N. Philipson-Stow and S.M. Burgess were also directors of the 
Company's immediate holding company, Guinness Mahon Group Limited. 
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The interests of other Directors requiring disclosure were as follows (all beneficial unless stated otherwise):-

The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd.- Ordinary Shares of Yen 50 each 
Y. Kato 

As at 31 
December 1997 

1,284 

None of the other Directors had any interests requiring disclosure. 

Donations 

During the year the Group made charitable donations of £655 (1996: £600). 

Going Concern 

As at 1 
lanuarv 1997 

1,284 

The Directors are satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the 
foreseeable future. For this reason, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the accounts. 

Employees 

Employees' remuneration is set out in note 4. Details of the average number of employees are set out in note 
35(b). 

Employees are encouraged to participate in the conduct and affairs of the Company by which they are employed; 
arrangements for consultation and communication vary according to the organisation of each operating entity. 

The Company gives full consideration to applications for employment from disabled persons whilst having due 
regard to their abilities and aptitude for the positions available. If an employee becomes disabled whilst in 
employment and, as a result, is unable to perform his or her normal duties, every effort is made to offer suitable 
alternative employment and assist with re-training. 

Post Balance Sheet Events 

There have been no material events since the balance sheet date. 

Suppliers' Payment Policy 

Our policy is to pay all supplier invoices within 30 days of the invoice date, or as otherwise agreed. 

Auditors 

In accordance with Section 386 of the Companies Act 1985, the Company has elected to dispense with the 
obligation to appoint auditors annually. Deloitte & Touche are therefore deemed to be re-appointed as the 
Company's auditors for each succeeding year, so long as such election remains in force. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

Director 

24 February 1998 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES 

The directors are required by UK company law to prepare accounts for each financial year which give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries ("the Group") as at the end of the financial year 
and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period. In preparing those accounts, the directors are required to 
select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently, make judgements and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent, state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed and prepare the 
accounts on a going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in 
business. The directors are responsible for maintaining adequate accounting records which disclose with 
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and the Group and to enable them to 
ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are also responsible for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and the Group, and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities. 

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS 
TO THE MEMBERS OF GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 

We have audited the accounts on pages 5 to 29, which have been prepared in accordance with the accounting 
policies set out on pages 9 to 11. 

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors 

As described above the Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts. It is our 
responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion 
to you. 

Basis of opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit 
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the accounts. It also 
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of 
the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and 
the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered 
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the accounts are free 
from material mis-statement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we 
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. 

Opinion 

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at 31 
December 1997 and of the loss of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in 
accordance with the Companies Act 1985. 

Deloitte & Touche 
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors 
Stonecutter Court 
1 Stonecutter Street 
London EC4A 4TR 

27 February 1998 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

Notes 

Interest receivable: 
interest receivable and similar income arising 
from debt securities 
other interest receivable and similar income 

less: interest payable 

NET INTEREST INCOME 

Dividend income 
Fees and commissions receivable 
Less: fees and commissions payable 
Dealing profits: 

debt securities 
other 

Other operating income 

OPERATING INCOME 

Administrative expenses 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 
Amounts (provided)/released against fixed asset investments 
loss on disposal of fixed assets 

OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT 

Loss from associated undertakings 

GROUP (LOSS)/PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAX 
Tax on Group (loss)/profit on ordinary activities 

GROUP (LOSS)/PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES AFTER TAX 
Minority interests (including non-equity) 

GROUP (LOSS)/PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 
OF GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 
Dividend 

RETAINED (LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 

Movements in profit and loss account reserves are shown in note 31. 
All operations are considered to be continuing. 

5 

3 

4 
22 
15 

5 
6 

6 
9 

29 

10 

1997 
£000 

15,218 
84,779 

(92.130) 

7,867 

20 
16,503 

(911) 

2,180 
1,702 
6 208 

33,569 

(32,676) 
(1 ,271) 

(280) 
(794) 

____!H) 

(1 ,466) 

--

(1 ,466) 
__rum 

(1 ,768) 

----..82. 

(1 ,686) 

--

(1 ,686) 

1996 
£000 

10,964 
51,079 

(53 841) 

8,202 

46 
13,789 
(1,453) 

3,985 
1,414 

...J...ill. 

27,126 

(24,595) 
(590) 
(104) 
324 
(1 5) 

2,146 

(327) 

1,819 
(57) 

1,762 
(60) 

1,702 
(800) 

902 



ASSETS 
Cash and balances at central banks 
Loans and advances to banks 

Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Consolidated Balance Sheet 
as at 31 December 1997 

Loans and advances to local authorities (net of non-recourse loan 
agreements of £32,420,000 (1996: £38,179,000- see Note 2(d)) 
Loans and advances to other customers 
Certificates of deposit 
Other debt securities 
Equity shares 
Interests in associated undertakings 
Investment in fellow subsidiaries 
Tangible fixed assets 
Security settlement balances 
Securities purchased under resale agreements 
Mark to market value of off balance sheet contracts 
Other assets 
Prepayments and accrued income 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Deposits by banks 
Customer accounts 
Certificates of deposit issued 
Security settlement balances 
Securities sold under resale agreements 
Mark to market value of off balance sheet contracts 
Other liabilities 
Accruals and deferred income 
Subordinated liabilities- dated loan capital 
Minority interests 

Called up share capital 
Undistributable reserves 
Profit and loss account 

Equity Shareholders' Funds 

Total liabilities 

MEMORANDUM ITEMS 
Contingent liabilities: 

guarantees and assets pledged as collateral security 
• other contingent liabilities 

Commitments 

Notes 

12 

13 
14 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

23 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
31 

32 

The accounts were approved by the Board Directors on 24 ebruary 1998. 

;,L 
D .. W. POTIER- DIRECTOR 

~ 
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1997 
£000 

169 
145,692 

28,650 
99,922 

130,108 
108,016 

1,485 

10,686 
8,766 
5,739 

44,154 
9,496 

20,483 

613 366 

132,774 
330,168 

25,099 
11,310 

6,093 
34,881 
10,352 
24,880 

1 '1 01 
(721) 

575 937 

33,750 
303 

3.376 

37429 

213 322 

10,450 
2 843 

17 293 

21 809 

1996 
£000 

96 
149,432 

35,740 
123,615 

81,716 
129,401 

1,441 

1,506 
3,835 

53,151 

95,286 
10,609 
18 534 

704 362 

156,439 
332,702 

29,677 
50,946 

59,523 
13,219 
20,742 

2,150 
(360) 

665 038 

33,750 
319 

5 255 

39,324 

7Q4 322 

9,799 
4,88Q 

14 279 

21 754 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Balance Sheet 
as at 31 December 1997 

1997 1996 
Notes £000 £000 

ASSETS 
Cash and balances at central banks 126 65 
Loans and advances to banks 12 67,447 37,109 
Loans and advances to local authorities 13 25,244 31,217 
Loans and advances to other customers 14 102,068 126,650 
Certificates of deposit 16 79,800 41,116 
Other debt securities 17 93,155 110,887 
Equity shares 18 113 113 
Participating interests: 
-Interests in associated undertakings 19 
-Investments in fellow subsidiaries 20 1,506 
Shares in group undertakings 21 3,869 2,574 
Tangible fixed assets 22 8,417 855 
Security settlement balances 8,766 53,151 
Securities purchased under resale agreements 5,739 
Mark to market value of off balance sheet contracts 23 44,033 94,657 
Other assets 4,698 3,026 
Prepayments and accrued income 18 722 16 930 

Total assets 462 197 519 856 

LIABILITIES 
Deposits by banks 24 124,548 142,769 
Customer accounts 25 194,154 172,580 
Certificates of deposit issued 26 25,099 29,677 
Security settlement balances 11,310 50,946 
Securities sold under resale agreements 6,093 
Mark to market value of off balance sheet contracts 23 34,760 58,894 
Other liabilities 27 5,644 7,440 
Accruals and deferred income 23 597 19 861 

425 205 482 167 

Called up share capital 30 33,750 33,750 
Profit and loss account 31 3 242 3 939 

Equity Shareholders' Funds 36,992 37 689 

Total liabilities 462 197 519 856 

MEMORANDUM ITEMS 
Contingent liabilities: 

guarantees and assets pledged as collateral security 6,081 6,642 
other contingent liabilities 6,843 4 880 

12 924 11 522 

Commitments 32 18.487 20 314 

The accounts were approved by the Board f Directors on 4 February 1998 

()~ 
.R.W. POTIER- DIRECTOR 

*"~R 
7 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

Group (loss)/profit attributable to the shareholders 
of Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Dividend 

Currency translation differences on foreign currency 
net investments and exchange adjustments on reserves 

Total recognised gains and losses relating to the year 

1997 
£000 

(1 ,686) 

(78) 

(1 ,764) 

1996 
£000 

1,702 

(800) 

(381) 

521 

There is no material difference between the results disclosed in the profit and loss account and the results on 
an unmodified historical cost basis. 

Reconciliation of movements in Consolidated Shareholders' Funds 
for the year ended 31 December 1997 

Group (loss)/profit attributable to the shareholders 
of Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Dividend 

Other recognised (losses) and gains relating to the year (net) 

Net (reduction)/addition to shareholders' funds 

Goodwill in subsidiary undertakings written off 

Arising on consolidation of subsidiary undertaking 

Shareholders' funds brought forward 

Shareholders' funds carried forward 
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1997 
£000 

(1 ,686) 

(78) 

(1 ,764) 

(131) 

39,324 

---

37,429 

1996 
£000 

1,702 

(800) 

(381) 

521 

(526) 

(221) 

39,550 

---

39,324 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

1. CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd whose consolidated financial 
statements, which are publicly available, include the cash flows of the Company. Consequently the Company is 
exempt under the terms of Financial Reporting Standard No. 1 (Revised 1996) from publishing a cash flow 
statement. 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Accounting convention 

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention modified by the inclusion of freehold 
properties at valuation and in accordance with the special provisions of Part VII of the Companies Act 1985 as 
amended relating to banking groups, applicable accounting standards and Statements of Recommended 
Accounting Practice. 

(b) Basis of consolidation 

The Group accounts comprise the accounts of Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited ("the Company") and its 
subsidiaries. The results of undertakings acquired during the year are included from the date of acquisition. The 
accounts of all the subsidiary undertakings have been made up to 31 December 1997. 

(c) Goodwill 

Goodwill on consolidation is written off directly against resenves. 

(d) Loans and advances 

Advances which are fully matched by funding arrangements in terms of principal, repayment schedules and interest 
rates, and which remove substantially all risk of loss to the Group, are included in the balance sheet net of such 
funding arrangements. 

(e) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts are made to write down loans to their estimated realisable value. A general 
provision is made to cover risks inherent in the portfolio which have not been specifically identified. Interest on 
non-performing loans is held in suspense. 

(f) Interests in associated undertakings and shares in Croup undertakings 

Long term investments of a substantial nature are treated as associated undertakings provided that a significant 
influence is exercised over the policy decisions of the undertaking. Associated undertakings are accounted for 
using the equity method. The results of undertakings acquired or disposed of during the year are included from 
and to the dates of acquisition and disposal respectively. Where audited accounts made up to the Group's balance 
sheet date are not available, management accounts made up to the balance sheet date have been used. 

(g) Foreign currencies 

Assets, liabilities and trading results in foreign currencies have been translated into sterling at the rates of exchange 
ruling at the balance sheet date. On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the re-translation of the 
opening net assets of overseas subsidiaries are taken direct to resenves. All other exchange differences have been 
included in the profit and loss account. 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(h) Debt securities and equity shares 

The cost of dated debt securities held for investment purposes is adjusted for the amortisation of premiums or 
discounts on a level-yield basis over the period to maturity. The amortisation of premiums or discounts is 
included in interest income. Equity shares received in lieu of fees are valued at nil and profit is taken on disposal. 
Dated debt securities and equity shares which are held for investment purposes are stated at cost or, where, in 
the opinion of the directors, there has been a permanent diminution in value, at the directors' valuation. 

Dated debt securities held for trading purposes are marked to market. 

(i) Security Settlement Balances 

Security settlement balances consist of outstanding balances for both purchases and sales on the Company's own 
account and where the Company acts as custodian for third party funds. 

(j) Tax 

Provision has been made in the accounts for United Kingdom and foreign tax assessable on the results for the 
year adjusted for disallowable and non-taxable items. Deferred tax is calculated on the liability method on timing 
differences and revaluation surpluses to the extent that it is probable that a liability will crystallise. No provision 
has been made for any liability to tax which might arise if the retained profits of overseas subsidiaries were to 
be distributed. 

(k) Leased assets 

Income arising from assets leased to customers on finance leases is credited to interest income in proportion to 
the net cash invested so as to give a constant rate of return over each period. Costs in respect of operating leases 
are expensed in the period to which they relate. 

(I) Fixed assets and depreciation 

Freehold properties are stated at cost and depreciation is provided so as to write the assets down to their 
estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives. Other fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
depreciation. 

Depreciation is calculated at rates estimated to write off the relevant assets evenly over their expected useful lives 
as follows: 

Freehold property 
Leasehold property 
Furniture and equipment 
Computer equipment 

10 

50 years where depreciated 
50 years or I ife of the lease if shorter 
5-10 years 
3-5 years 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(m) Pension Costs 

The expected cost of pensions in respect of defined benefit schemes is charged to the profit and loss account so 
as to spread the cost of pensions over the service lives of employees in the scheme. Variations from the regular 
cost are spread over the expected remaining service lives of current employees in the scheme. 

The cost of pensions in respect of defined contribution schemes is charged to the profit and loss account in the 
period to which it relates. 

(n) Forward foreign exchange contracts and other off balance sheet instruments 

Forward foreign exchange, interest rate swaps, financial futures, forward rate agreements, forward exchange 
agreements and option contracts are marked to market with the following exceptions: 

hedging contracts, where profits and losses are apportioned over the period relating to the underlying 
asset or liability; 

matched spot against forward contacts entered into in conjunction with loans and deposits where the 
forward premium or discount is spread over the period of the contract; 

arbitrage activities where profit is taken once it can be calculated with reasonable certainty; and 

matched interest rate swap contracts written on behalf of customers where the net present value of future 
cash flows, after making allowance for all related costs, is taken to profit and loss at inception. 

(o) Income recognition 

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues other than interest of doubtful 
collectability which is credited to a suspense account and excluded from interest income. 

Fees and commissions receivable which represent a return for services provided are credited to income when 
the related services are performed. 

(p) Related party transactions 

Advantage has been taken of the exemption from disclosure of related party transactions conferred to wholly 
owned subsidiaries in Financial Reporting Standard No.8- Related Party Transactions. 

3. DIVIDEND INCOME 

Income from preference shares 

4. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Staff costs 
wages and salaries 
social security costs 
other pension costs (note 8) 

Other administrative expenses 

11 

1997 
£000 

20 

1997 
£000 

15,113 
1 '190 
1,279 

J2.Q2i 

~ 

1996 
£000 

46 

1996 
£000 

12,843 
1,127 
1,200 
9 425 

24 595 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

5. AMOUNTS (PROVIDED)/RELEASED AGAINST FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS 
1997 
£000 

Investment in equity shares (see note 18) 

6. GROUP PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAX 

Includes: 

(i) Income: 

Aggregate amounts receivable, including capital repayments, under 
finance leases, hire purchase and conditional sale contracts 
Profits less losses on disposal of investment securities 

(ii) Charges: 

Interest expense with respect to subordinated liabilities 
Operating lease costs with respect to motor vehicles, 
computers and other equipment and property 

1997 
£000 

22,946 
197 

180 

1996 
£000 

1996 
£000 

11,760 
__22 

161 

The auditors' remuneration was £151,000 (1996: £135,000) of which £39,000 (1996: £51,000) related to the 
Company. Auditors' remuneration for non-audit work from the Company and its UK subsidiary undertakings was 
£77,839 (1996: £13,000). 

(iii) Loss on disposal of fixed assets: 

Proceeds 
Cost 
Accumulated depreciation 

Loss on disposal of fixed assets 

(iv) Profit for the financial year of the Company: 

1997 
£000 

59 
(425) 

....1.22. 

1996 
£000 

(177) 
...1&2_ 

The Company has taken advantage of the exemptions in Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 not to present its 
own profit and loss account. 

The loss of the Company for the financial year was £697,340 (1996: £945,850 profit). 

7. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS 

The aggregate emoluments of the Directors of the Company (including amounts received in respect of services as 
directors of subsidiary undertakings) were:-

1997 1996 
£000 £000 

Management remuneration 2,318 4,213 

Pension contributions 212 337 
Compensation for loss of office _l2Q _fil 

~ ~ 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

7. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS (continued) 

The remuneration and benefits of the highest paid director were £400,396 (1996: £660, 149) and his 
accrued pension totalled £11,375. Three of the directors at 31 December 1997 were members of the 
company's defined benefit pension scheme. 

During the year, amounts of £173,550, £58,475 and £32,995 were paid to Clovis Associates Limited, a 
company controlled by Mr. A.T. West, Mr. C.j.S. Clegg and Mr. D.M. Munro respectively for Corporate 
Finance services rendered. 

The Chairman, T. Ishikawa, T. Takahashi, R.N. Philipson-Stow and S.M. Burgess were employed and 
remunerated as directors or executives of Guinness Mahon Holdings pic and other group companies in 
respect of their services to the Guinness Mahon Holdings pic group as a whole, and it is therefore 
considered that there is no appropriate basis on which they can apportion part of their remuneration for 
their services to this company. 

8. PENSIONS 

The total pension cost of the Group is as follows:-

Defined benefit schemes (see (a) below) 
Defined contribution schemes 
Overseas schemes (see (b) below) 

1997 1996 
£000 £000 

701 
215 

_ill 

766 
156 

__lll! 

(a) The Company participates in its parent company's Group scheme which is a non-contributory defined 
benefit scheme. Scheme assets are held in separate trustee administered funds. The scheme is subject 
to a formal valuation triennially. The details of the most recent valuation, which was carried out as at 
31 December 1996, by a qualified actuary are disclosed in the accounts of Guinness Mahon Holdings 
pic, the Company's parent company in the United Kingdom. 

(b) The expected pension cost in respect of overseas schemes is determined in accordance with local best 
practice and regulations effective in the country within which the schemes operate. 

9. TAX ON GROUP PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

United Kingdom corporation tax credit at 33% 
Overseas taxes 

1997 1996 
£000 £000 

The high tax charge arises due to losses in one tax jurisdiction being unavailable for offset against profits arising 
in another. 

10. DIVIDEND 

Interim 

13 

1997 
Group 

£000 

1997 
Company 

£000 

= 

1996 
Group 

£000 

1996 
Company 

£000 



Guinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

11. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED BY CURRENCY 

1997 1997 1996 1996 
Group Company Group Company 

£000 £000 £000 £000 

Denominated in sterling 309,315 253,721 311,405 232,485 

Denominated in currencies other than sterling 304 051 208 476 392 957 287.371 

Total assets 613 366 462 197 704.362 519.856 

Denominated in sterling 328,112 254,303 324,512 242,214 

Denominated in currencies other than sterling 285 254 207 894 379 850 277 642 

Total liabilities 613 366 462 197 704 362 519 856 

12. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO BANKS 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

With contractual repayment term- remaining maturity: 
-undated 5,863 5,052 6,156 5,221 

- 5 years or less but over 1 year 
- 1 year or less but over 3 months 500 500 2,075 2,454 

- 3 months or less 133,970 59,867 133,429 26,558 

140,333 65,419 141,660 34,233 

Repayable on demand 5,359 2,028 7,772 2,876 

145,692 67,447 149,432 37,109 

Amounts include: 

Deposits with central banks held for regulatory purposes 625 625 660 660 

= 

Due from subsidiary undertakings- unsubordinated 46 454 

= 

Due from the ultimate holding company 31 31 34 34 

14 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

13. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES 

With contractual repayment terms- remaining maturity: 
-over 5 years 
- 5 years or less but over 1 year 
- 1 year or less but over 3 months 
• 3 months or less 

Repayable on demand 

1997 
Group 

£000 

11,642 
14,029 

806 
2 1J4 

28,611 
39 

28,650 

1997 
Company 

£000 

10,665 
11,600 

806 
2 13:'1 

25,205 
39 

25,244 

The above analysis excludes amounts financed under non-recourse loan agreements. 

14. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO OTHER CUSTOMERS 

With contractual repayment terms- remaining maturity: 
- over 5 years 
- 5 years or less but over 1 year 
- 1 year or less but over 3 months 
- 3 months or less 

Repayable on demand (including overdue accounts) 
Repayable on demand but with an agreed repayment 
schedule 

General and specific bad and doubtful debt provisions 
(see note 15) 

Amounts include: 
Subordinated 

Net investment in finance leases 

Due from subsidiary undertakings- unsubordinated 

Due from Guinness Mahon Loan Recoveries Limited 
(see below) 

1997 1997 
Group Company 

£000 £000 

467 5,880 
42,887 37,478 
33,107 30,754 
14 Z2Q 13 452 
91,251 87,568 

9,883 9,646 

1 43!.1 7 22Q 
102,572 104,474 

(2 f!5Q) (2 4Q2) 

99,922 102,068 

27,727 20,550 

14,062 

3,257 3,257 

3,257 3,257 

1996 1996 
Group Company 

£000 £000 

12,075 11,001 
22,340 18,891 

1,203 1,203 
53 53 

35,671 31,148 
69 69 

35,740 31,217 

1996 1996 
Group Company 

£000 £000 

12,359 5,121 
40,339 33,871 
54,682 50,795 
1Q 428 1Q 1 Q4 

117,848 99,891 
7,245 24,180 

1 452 4 5Z4 
126,545 128,645 

(2 23Q) (1 225) 

123,615 126,650 

1,324 1,324 

36,132 20,708 

28,546 

15,054 15,054 

15,054 15,054 

In 1992 the Company agreed to transfer its doubtful loan portfolio to Guinness Mahon Loan Recoveries Limited- a fellow 
subsidiary undertaking. The transfer was funded by a loan from the Company. The loan is secured on the assets of 
Guinness Mahon Loan Recoveries Limited and is also guaranteed by Guinness Mahon Holdings pic. The loan bears interest 
at the cost of funds and is repayable by 31 December 1998. The Company has undertaken not to require repayment of 
its loan as at that date other than out of the orderly liquidation of the assets of Guinness Mahon Loan Recoveries Limited. 
Guinness Mahon Holdings pic has also committed to ensure that Guinness Mahon Loan Recoveries Limited at all times 
maintains a positive net worth. 

15 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

15. PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 
1997 1996 

Specific General Total Specific General Total 
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Group: 
At 1 january 766 2,164 2,930 3,643 2,424 6,067 
Exchange adjustments (48) (2) (50) (12) 17 5 
Transfers 132 9 141 52 9 61 
Charge/(credit) against results 764 (484) 280 172 (68) 104 
Arising on sale of 
subsidiary undertakings (728) (728) 
Amounts written off (281) (281) (3,238) (401) (3,639) 
Recoveries not taken to Profit and loss 
account 358 358 149 183 332 

At 31 December 605 2 045 ~ 766 ~ ~ 

Company: 
At 1 january 38 1,957 1,995 2,483 2,166 4,649 
Exchange adjustments (48) (48) (12) (12) 
Transfers 132 132 52 9 61 
Arising on sale of subsidiary undertaking 
Charge/(credit) against results 764 (514) 250 90 90 
Amounts written off (281) (281) (2,575) (401) (2,976) 
Recoveries not taken to Profit and loss 
account 358 358 183 183 

At 31 December ____QQ_5. ~ ~ _____18_ l.ill ~ 

1997 1997 1996 1996 
Group Company Group Company 

£000 £000 £000 £000 
Suspended interest 
At 1 january 594 594 560 529 
Interest suspended for year 135 135 34 65 

-- --
At 31 December 729 729 594 594 

Loans and advances to customers where interest is being suspended are as follows: 

1997 1997 1996 1996 
Group Company Group Company 

£000 £000 £000 £000 

Gross balance including suspended interest ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Net book value after deducting specific provisions 
and suspended interest ,1g), ,1g), ~ ~ 

16. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

Due within one year- issued by banks 130 108 ~ 81 716 41 116 

Certificates of deposit, which are all unlisted, are considered to be trading securities. 

16 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

17. OTHER DEBT SECURITIES 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
Book Market Book Market Book Market Book Market 
value value value value value value value value 
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Investment securities: 
Issued by public bodies 
- government securities 424 424 7,624 7,687 7,320 7,384 
-other public sector securities 19 492 19 527 .l..MM 12.,..5.12 24 000 24 132 24 000 24 132 

19,916 19,951 19,484 19,519 31,624 31,819 31,320 31,516 
Issued or guaranteed by banks and 
building societies 74 793 74 946 .2lUM 2lMZli 95 819 96 117 77 609 77 861 

94,709 94,897 79,848 79,997 127,443 127,936 108,929 109,377 

= = 
Trading securities: 
Issued by other bodies 6,539 6,539 6,539 6,539 1,958 1,958 1,958 1,958 
Issued or guaranteed by banks and 
building societies 6 768 6 768 ....2.Z2fi ....2.Z2fi 

13,307 13,307 13,307 13,307 1,958 1,958 1,958 1,958 

= = 
108,016 108,204 93,155 93,304 129,401 129,894 110,887 111,335 

= = 
Amounts include: 
Due within one year 56,701 56,738 49,349 49,378 33,993 34,156 30,259 30,419 
Due one year and over 51 315 51 466 :U.llQ2 :!.3....22..2 95 408 95738 80 628 80 916 

108,016 108,204 93,155 93,304 129,401 129,894 110,887 111,335 

= = 
Debt securities 
-listed on a recognised UK exchange 15,071 15,084 12,862 12,873 21,501 21,564 16,266 16,318 
- I isted elsewhere 42,809 42,861 36,632 36,674 57,040 57,321 49,481 49,731 
-unlisted 50 136 50 259 ±tihl ±U5Z 50 860 51 009 45140 45 286 

108,016 108,204 93,155 93,304 129,401 129,894 110,887 111,335 

= = 

The cost of debt securities held for trading purposes and carried at market value is not disclosed as it cannot be determined withou 
unreasonable expense. 

Movements on investment securities: 
At 1 January 1997 
Exchange adjustments 
Acquisitions 
Disposals 
Maturities 
Amortisation of premiums and discounts on acquisition 

At 31 December 1997 

17 

Group 
£000 

127,443 
610 

1,942 
(2,725) 

(32,802) 
241 

94,709 

Company 
£000 

108,929 
546 

1,821 
(2,621) 

(29,001) 
174 

79,848 



Cuinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

18. EQUITY SHARES 

Investment securities 
-listed on a recognised UK exchange 
- I isted elsewhere 
-unlisted 

Croup: 

At 1 january 1997 
Acquisitions 
Disposals 
Provisions 
Exchange adjustments 
Transfers 

At 31 December 1997 

Company: 

Book 
value 
£000 

694 
346 
445 

1,485 

At 1 january 1997 and 31 December 1997 

1997 
Group 

Market 
value 
£000 

1,265 
544 
445 

2,254 

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS 

1997 
Company 

Book 
value 
£000 

113 

113 

Market 
value 
£000 

113 

113 

--

Cost 
£000 

1,658 
1,268 
(428) 

4 
(6) 

2,496 

113 

The share of the net assets of associated undertakings is as follows: 

Croup and Company: 

At 1 january 1997 and 31 December 1997 
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Cost 
£000 

16 

1996 
Group 

Book 
value 
£000 

591 
345 
505 

1,441 

Market 
value 
£000 

616 
508 
500 

1,624 

Provisions 
£000 

(217) 

(794) 

(1,011) 

Provisions 
£000 

(16) 

1996 
Company 

Book 
value 
£000 

113 

113 

--

Market 
value 
£000 

113 

113 

Net Book 
value 
£000 

1,441 
1,268 
(428) 
(794) 

4 
(6) 

1,485 

113 

Net Book 
value 
£000 



Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

20. INVESTMENTS IN FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

Preference shares in fellow subsidiary 1,506 1,506 

-- = 

Net Book 
Cost Provision value 

£000 £000 £000 

Group and Company: 

At 1 january 1997 1,506 1,506 

Disposals (1 ,506) (1 ,506) 

At 31 December 1997 

= 

21. SHARES IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS 

Net Book 
Cost Provision value 

£000 £000 £000 

Company: 

At 1 january 1997 3,465 (891) 2,574 

Acquisitions 1,308 1,308 

Provisions (13) (13) 

At 31 December 1997 4,773 (904) 3,869 

= --

1997 1996 
£000 £000 

Subsidiary undertakings 
-banks 2,394 1,123 

-other 1,475 1,451 

Total- all unlisted 3,869 2,574 

= = 

On 30 june 1997 the Group acquired the remaining 49% of equity of Bank Guinness Mahon Flight AG from Guinness 
Flight Hambro Asset Management Ltd (GFHAM). 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

21. SHARES IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS (continued) 

A deferred consideration of £236,963 has been provided during the year in respect of one acquisition. The payment of 
this will depend on the crystallisation of certain liabilities or profits (i.e. earn outs arising) in the future. The Company 
has taken advantage not to disclose the financial statements of the associate acquired. 

The principal subsidiary undertakings are all wholly owned except where noted, and their activities are: 

Registered in England and Wales 

Guinness Mahon Investments Limited 

Guinness Mahon Asset Finance Limited 

Guinness Mahon Civic Developments Limited 

Guinness Mahon Energy Services Limited 

Guinness Mahon Trustees Limited 

Guinness Mahon Leasing Limited 

Guinness Mahon Leasing No.2 Limited 

Guinness Mahon Municipal Services Limited 

Guinness Mahon Nominees Limited 

Guinness Yokohama Leasing Limited 

Raytitle Limited 

Tom Smith Holdings Limited 

Incorporated in Guernsey 

Guinness Mahon Guernsey Limited 

Incorporated in Switzerland 

Bank Guinness Mahon Flight A. G. 

Incorporated in Canada 

New World Group Holdings Limited 

-New World Trust Corporation 

-New World Trustees (Bahamas) Ltd 

- New World Trustees Uersey) Ltd 

- NWT Management S.A. 

Investment Holding Company 

Leasing Company 

Civic Development and Finance Company 

Investment Advisory Company 

Trustee Company 

Leasing Company 

Leasing Company 

Municipal Financial Services Company 

Nominee Company 

Leasing Company (75% owned) 

Property Managers 

Manufacturer of Christmas Crackers 

Merchant Bankers 

Merchant Bankers 

Investment Holding Company (42.6% owned) 

Trust Administration Company (Incorporated in Canada) 

Trust Administration Company (Incorporated in Bahamas) 

Trust Administration Company (Incorporated in jersey) 

Trust Administration Company (Incorporated in Switzerland) 

All the above companies have been included in the consolidated accounts. 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

22. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 

Land and Buildings 
Freehold Leases of Computer Total 

less than equipment 
50 years and other 

unexpired assets 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

Group: 

Cost or valuation at 1 january 1997 1,575 1,238 8,176 10,989 
Arising on disposal of subsidiary undertakings (165) (165) 
Exchange differences (3) (2) 
Transfers 190 190 
Additions 7,200 37 989 8,226 
Disposals -- _ill) ___MQID (425) 

At 31 December 1997 ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Accumulated depreciation and amortisation 
At 1 january 1997 72 480 6,602 7,154 
Arising on disposal of subsidiary undertakings (1 59) (1 59) 
Exchange differences 14 14 
Transfers 18 181 199 
Disposals (8) (344) (352) 
Charge for year __,223. ____.2.3. __M.2 ...1,.lli 

At 31 December 1997 595 ____5_,23_ ~ ~ 

Net book value at 31 December 1997 ~ 706 M!!Q ~ 

Net book value at 31 December 1996 ~ 758 ~ ~ 

Company: 

Cost at 1 january 1997 5,247 5,247 
Additions UQQ -- __llllli __a.QQli 

At 31 December 1997 ~ = ~ ~ 

Accumulated depreciation and amortisation 
At 1 january 1997 4,392 4,392 
Charge for the year -- -- __±±2 ___MQ. 

At 31 December 1997 -- -- ~ ~ 

Net book value at 31 December 1997 ~ -- 1 217 ~ 

Net book value at 31 December 1996 = -- ~ _____ll.5.5. 
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Cuinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

During the year Guinness Mahon & Co acquired 32 StMary at Hill from GMH for £7,200,000. 

There were no commitments for capital expenditure, authorised and contracted but not provided for in these accounts. 
(1996: £Nil). 

23. MARK TO MARKET VALUE OF OFF BALANCE SHEET CONTRACTS 

1997 1997 1996 1996 
Group Company Group Company 

~ £000 £000 £000 £000 

Foreign Exchange Rate Contracts: 
Banks 41,055 40,946 78,021 77,827 
Other customers 2 915 __um ....i,llQJ.l _M.2l 

1UZQ ~ ~ U2Z2. 

Interest Rate Contracts: 
Banks 184 184 11,339 10,920 
Other customers ____.2_8 ____.2_8 

___1M ___1M .1l..ill J..Q..m 

44.154 44 033 ~ ~ 

Liabilities 

Foreign exchange rate contracts 34,765 34,644 48,126 47,916 
Interest rate contracts __1_1_2 116 .1l..ill J..Q..m 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

The difference between assets and liabilities with respect to Foreign Exchange Contracts arises from cash flow generated 
from arbitrage activities and spot and outright forward foreign exchange contracts. 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

24. DEPOSITS BY BANKS 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

With agreed maturity dates or periods of notice, 
by remaining maturity: 

1 year or less but over 3 months 22,124 22,124 30,017 30,017 
3 months or less but not repayable on demand 1Q8342 n 313 125 722 1 Q8 231 

130,469 119,437 155,739 138,548 
Repayable on demand BQ5 5 111 7QQ 4 221 

132 774 124 248 126 439 142 769 

Amounts include: 
Due to subsidiary undertakings 3,086 4,062 

Due to the ultimate holding company 22.766 22.754 30 691 3Q 678 

25. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

With agreed maturity dates or periods of notice, 
by remaining maturity: 

over 5 years 
5 years or less but over 1 year 
1 year or less but over 3 months 9,299 4,014 16,328 10,432 
3 months or less but not repayable on demand 122 :HlQ 125 Q83 12] 22] 24 733 

201,779 129,097 207,589 105,165 
Repayable on demand 128382 65 Q57 125 113 67 415 

33Q.]68 124 154 332 7Q2 172 28Q 

Amounts include: 
Due to subsidiary undertakings 2 683 2.828 

Due to fellow subsidiary undertakings 8 823 8 823 14 854 13 2Q8 

Due to associate undertakings 3 360 742 

26. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

With agreed maturity dates or periods of notice, 
by remaining maturity: 

1 year or less but over 3 months 2,500 2,500 
3 months or less but not repayable on demand ~ ~ ll.1ZZ ll.1ZZ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

23 



Guinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

27. OTHER LIABILITIES 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

Obligations with respect to back to back finance leases 2,980 2,980 5,045 5,045 
Taxation 881 200 296 26 
Other liabilities 6,491 2,464 7,878 2,369 

---

lQ.ill ~ ~ ~ 

The Company is the subject of current or pending legal actions and claims under indemnities given on the sale of 
subsidiaries; the Directors believe that none of these actions, either individually or in aggregate, could have a material effect 
on the Company's financial position. 

28. SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES- DATED LOAN CAPITAL 

This comprises subordinated sterling unsecured loans as follows:-

Group: 
Subordinated unsecured loan (note (a)) 
Subordinated floating rate unsecured loan stock 1997 
Subordinated floating rate unsecured loan stock 1999 
Subordinated floating rate unsecured loan stock 2003 (note (b)) 

1997 
£000 

1,000 

101 

~ 

1996 
£000 

1,000 
486 
664 

~ 

(a) The subordinated unsecured loan from the Bank of Yokohama, Ltd. to Guinness Yokohama Leasing Limited is 
repayable on 29 November 2004 and is interest bearing at y,•J. per annum above the rate which is offered to the 
Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., in the London Inter-Bank market. 

(b) The subordinated loan stock has been issued by a subsidiary of New World Group Holdings Limited and is 
repayable 31 March 2003. 

29. MINORITY INTERESTS 

At 1 january 1997 
Disposal of subsidiary undertaking 
Purchase of additional shareholding in subsidiary undertaking 
Minority share of profit and loss account 
Minority share of Goodwill written off 
Currency translation difference 

At 31 December 1997 

Equity 
£000 

(360) 
1,234 

(1 ,245) 
(82) 

(189) 
(79) 

(721) 

Group 
Non-equity Total 

£000 £000 

(360) 
1,234 

(1 ,245) 
(82) 

(189) 
(79) 

(721) --

The Company increased its shareholding in Bank Guinness Mahon Flight AG to 100% in june 1997. Metropolitan 
Mortgage Corporation Limited was placed in Administration Receivership in October 1997 and the Group's interest was 
sold in 3 February 1998. 

The Company has no commercial or legal obligation, whether formally expressed or informally implied, to provide finance 
which may not be recoverable in respect of the accumulated losses which are attributable to minority shareholders. 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

30. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised: 

50,000,000 (1996: 50,000,000) ordinary shares of £1 each 

Issued, allotted and fully paid: 

33,750,000 (1996: 33,750,000) ordinary shares of £1 each 

31. RESERVES 
Company and 

Undistributable reserves 

At 1 january 1997 
Exchange adjustments 

At 31 December 1997 

Profit and loss account 

At 1 january 1997 
Transfer from profit and loss account 
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 
Goodwill in subsidiary undertakings written off 

At 31 December 1997 

25 

Subsidiaries 
£000 

319 
(16) 

303 

--

5,271 
(1 ,686) 

(62) 
(131) 

3,392 

1997 
£000 

50,000 

33,750 

= 

Associates 
£000 

= 

(16) 

(16) 

= 

Group 
£000 

319 
(16) 

303 

= 

5,255 
(1 ,686) 

(62) 
(131) 

3,376 

= 

1996 
£000 

50,000 

33,750 

= 

Company 
£000 

= 

3,939 
(697) 

3,242 



Guinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

32. COMMITMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND INTEREST RATE CONTRACTS 

1997 1997 1996 1996 
Group Company Group Company 

£000 £000 £000 £000 

Commitments 

Credit lines and other commitments to lend 21,809 18,487 21,754 20,314 

= = = = 

Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Contracts 

The replacement cost of foreign exchange and interest rate contracts has been included in the balance sheet as mark 
to market value of off balance sheet contracts (see note 23). 

The outstanding contract amounts of such contracts were as follows: 

1997 1997 1996 1996 
Group Company Group Company 

£m £m £m £m 

Foreign exchange rate contracts 2,806 2,774 3,671 3,645 

Interest rate contracts 1,593 1,582 1,708 1,693 

4,399 4,356 5,379 5,338 

= = = = 

Foreign exchange and interest rate contracts are entered into by the Capital Markets and Treasury Departments of the 
Group in the following circumstances: 

to match customer transactions. 
to hedge foreign exchange and interest rate risk created by on-balance sheet positions. 
to take outright foreign exchange and interest rate positions. 
as part of arbitrage activities where positions are matched with the exception of basis risk. 
the Group does not enter into equity derivative contracts. 

The Group is risk adverse and monitors closely any foreign exchange and interest rate positions. Limits are set based 
on the possibility of loss arising from market moves under normal and abnormal market conditions. 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

33. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION 
UK and Intra-group Group 

Channel Islands Europe Other items Total 
1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 1996 
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 

Geographical segments 

GROSS INCOME 

Interest receivable 99,769 61,831 228 212 99,997 62,043 
Dividend income 20 46 20 46 

Fees and commissions 
receivable 12,730 11,260 1,050 909 2,723 1,620 16,503 13,789 

Dealing profits 3,711 5,184 171 215 3,882 5,399 
Other operating income 6,674 647 102 193 316 303 7,092 1 '143 

-- --

Total gross income 122,904 78,968 1,551 1,529 3,039 1,924 - 127,494 82,420 

= = 

(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX 

Operating (loss)/profit (1 ,366) 2,102 126 24 (226) 20 (1 ,466) 2,146 

= = = = -- = 
Group share of the (loss)/profit 

before tax of associated 
undertakings (327) (327) 

= = = = = = 
Group (loss)/profit on ordinary 

activities before tax (1,366) 1,775 126 24 (226) 20 1,466 1,819 

= = = = = 
ASSETS 

Segment total assets 624,279 729,857 7,866 6,814 3,657 5,309 (22,436) (37,618) 613,366 704,362 

= = = == 

Carrying value of 
associated undertakings 

= = = 

Total assets 613,366 704,362 

Net assets 44,952 43,734 2,078 1,673 (976) (8,625) (6,083) 37,429 39,324 

= = = 

In the opinion of the Directors the Group has only one material class of business, being merchant and investment 
banking. 
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Guinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

34. DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LOANS 

(a) None of the Directors had during the year, held directly or indirectly, a material beneficial interest in any 
contract to which the Company, or any of its subsidiany companies, was a panty, and which is or was 
significant in relation to the business of the Company or any of its subsidiany companies. 

(b) The aggregate amount outstanding at 31 December 1997 on loans made by the Company to be disclosed 
under the provisions of the Companies Act 1985 was £18,000 (1996- £83,000) in respect of 1 (1996- 4) 
Directors, Officers and connected persons. A guarantee of £105,000 was issued on behalf of one of the 
directors of the company. 

35. GENERAL 

(a) Operating lease commitments 

The annual commitments under operating leases are as follows: 

1997 1996 
Property Other Property Other 

£000 £000 £000 £000 

Group: 
Expiring: 
Under 1 year 7 14 280 60 

1 to 5 years 113 78 778 99 

Over 5 years 531 15 383 2 

651 107 1,441 161 

Company: 
Expiring: 
Under 1 year 29 

1 to 5 years 21 

Over 5 years 15 2 

15 52 

(b) Average number of employees 

The average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was made up as follows: 

1997 1996 
No. No. 

Front Office 127 107 

Back Office 139 139 

Manufacturing 109 17 

375 263 

--
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-· Guinness Mahon & Co. limited 

Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 December 1997 

35. GENERAL (continued) 

(c) Problem country exposure 

The Group has made no loans or advances to problem countries. 

(d) Concentrations of exposure 
1997 1997 1996 1996 

Group Company Group Company 
£000 £000 £000 £000 

The Group's exposure is widely diversified both 
geographically and industrially. The following 
industry concentrations, net of specific provisions, 
are considered significant: 

Banks and building societies (excluding central 
banks) 391,832 248,741 415,667 244,581 

UK local authorities 48,142 44,728 59,740 55,217 

Industry concentration is deemed to include loans and advances, certificates of deposit, other debt securities and the 
mark to market value of off balance sheet contracts. 

36. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS 

There have been no material post balance sheet events. 

37. ULTIMATE PARENT COMPANY 

The ultimate parent company and the controlling party incorporated in Great Britain is Guinness Mahon Holdings 
pic. The Company's ultimate parent company is The Bank of Yokohama, Ltd., which is incorporated in japan. Copies 
of the consolidated accounts of both these companies are available from 32 StMary at Hill, London, EC3P 3Aj. 
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t1tm.i:lef!S ~Libm & Co. Li21~ted 
::md 1ts s~.&b~iduries 

Chairman's 
Statement 

I I was honoured to succeed Lord Croham as Chailman of the Bank in 
i the year we celebrated the 150th anniversary ofits establishment in 
i Dublin. 
I 

! The years since our founding have brought many changes. If anything, 
i that process of change accelerated in the last year. The overall profit 

I 
performance has improved in most areas, but some of the changes 
which I describe below have resulted in our reporting income below 

I the level we hoped for given the trend of our business. 

I In the early part ofthe year our parent Group invested a further £8 
mUlion in the Bank's ordinary share and subordinated loan capital. 

Our specialist overseas operations produced good results in the year, 
, essentially from services to private clients and investors. We have 

I 
maintained our client base in Cayman and that is reflected in ste1!,dy 
performance there. Our Zurich office, given our decision to concentrate 
that business on its private client and management activity, also 
picked up after the disappointment of the recent past. Finally, in 
Guernsey, profits were dramatically up, primarily from its 

' management of offshore funds. In contrast our general banking 
operations overseas both suffered. In Singapore we had been 
reviewing the operation for some time and had decided that our 
natural client base could not justify a full service operation when 
considered in the highly competitive banking environment in 
Singapore. We decided to contract that operation to representative 
status and have made provisions in our accounts for the cost of doing this. 

In Dublin, where the Irish economy continues to provide a very 
difficult business environment, we made a number of changes at 
Board level to reorientate that business. I was delighted to be able to 

I 
welcome Mr. Michael Murphy as Chairman at the year-end. He has a 
wealth of experience in investment and banking. For the year we 

j showed a small loss: the result of prudent provisions against the loan 
1 and investment portfolio held at the start of the year. The comparison 
! with our prior year shows a swing in excess of £1.5 million 

I In London, by contrast, almost all sectors of our business made very 
I good progress. The Bank has, ovllr the last five years, developed a 
, successful fund management activity. Given the prevailing trend of 
I self-regulation all aspects of fund management, with the exception of 
; services to our private clients, are being placed in a separate 
1 subsidiary of Guinness Mahon Holdings. Our parent Group is now 
, making a considerable investment in the asset management arena, 
i most notably with two recent acquisitions in the United States. 

i 

• ! ·~nd other services to private clients, augmented by our new ~
. I ' W•, how•~. 'rill="'~"'~''"''¢"" porlfolio man._,,, 

i association wlth Henderson Crosthwaite Limited, who are brokers and 
managers to ewer £900 million of private client portfolios. 
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Gl.lbu.~s ~1~:~n & Co. Li~!'~d 
;:m<;i i!s s~7.s;:~:r~'it'S 

Chairman's 
Statement 

(continued) 

· The banking and capital market activities had another record year. 
' Our traditional position as the dominant house in Local Authority 
I financing has been maintained. Syndicated h.nding in sterling 
1 continued to do well with 31 deals in which we were sole lead 
, managers. A most notable recent success has been the £220 million 
I facility for The Hammerson Prope!iy Investment and Development 

I
, Corporation pic. This is, we believe, the largest unsecured financing 

for a property company in the U.K. Our team has also developed a 

I 
significant presence in the swap markets and been a pioneer in the 
interest rate cap and options markets. Our BES sponsorship, initiated 

I 
under the Lockton name last year through Lockton Developments, has 
continued in this year through the promotion ofLockton Retail Stores 

II and Lockton Inns, both of which issues met with considerable success 

I 
in the market. 

I am pleased to report that the new executive directors appointed 
during the year were four outstanding candidates for promotion, all 
under 40 years old, and two experienced recruits. We were also pleased 

1 to welcome Keith Millar and two of his senior colleagues from 
Henderson Crosthwaite to our Board. 

Lord Croham retired from the chair of Guinness Mahon & Co. in 
advance of his retirement from the Group later in 1987. He has been a 

1 wise and tireless counsellor and my colleagues and I are grateful to 
him. In Dublin, John Guinness stepped down as Chairman but at our 
request retained his lin1c with the Bank by taking the title of 
President. We thank him for his long service to Guinness Mahon and 
congratulate him, and particularly his wife Jennifer, for the 
remarkable manner in which they handled the attack on their family 
last April. It is sad to report that our Secretary, Dennis Knights, died 

I suddenly during the year after a career spanning more than 30 years 
with Guinness Mahon. 

Finally, in a period of great change in our business and in the City, 
great pressure has been brought on our management and staff. They 
have coped admirably and our thanks are due to them. With their help 

I
, we can continue to develop our specialist busmesses, building on our 
strengths. 

I 
I 

! 

[G]: 

ALASTAIR MORTON 
London 

21st January 1987 



Gu~n:::e~81!;iwu & Co. l..i:ni~ci 
and :ts suJ;sidi;l!'ies 

Report of 
the Directors 

i The Directors submit their annual report and the financial statements 
I for the year ended 30th September 1986. 

I 
I Principal Activity 
I The principal activity ofGuinness Mahon & Co. Limited and its 
i subsidiary companies is Merchant and Investment Banking. 

i 
1 Profits 

The profit of the Company and its subsidiaries after provisions for 
taxation and transfer to contingency reserves is shown in the 

I Consolidated Profit and Loss Account. 

I 
1 Dividends 

I 

In view of the expansion of the group's activities, the Directors do not 
propose the payment of a dividend. 

I Directors 
I The present Directors of the Company are listed on page 3. 

I 
Mr. R. A. Morton was appointed Chairman of the Company on lstJuly 
1986 in place of Lord Croham who retired as Chairman on 30th June 
1986, whilst remaining a Director. Mr. J. R. Sclater was appointed a 
Director and Deputy Chairman ofthe Company on 1st November 
1985. 

The following other changes of Directors took place on the dates 
indicated: Appointed: Mr. R. A. DOry, Mr. D. P. Hughes and Mr. D. A. 
Milne (lOth March 1986), Mr. K. M. H. Millar (30th April1986), Mr. 
D. A. Roberts (20th August 1986), Mr. D. W. Ashworth, Mr. P. D. 
Atkinson, Mr. N. C. McCarthy, Mr. R. N. Philipson-Stow, and Mr. 

1 M. R. Riley (30th September 1986). Resigned: Mr. A. E. Singer (24th 
i January 1986), Mr. P. M. N. Jennings (18th April1986), Mr. J.D. 
I Traynor (30th April1986), Mr. J. H. Guinness, Mr. S. F. Jennings, Mr. 
I S.M. Saint and Mr. F. L. J. Walton (30th September 1986). 

Directors' Interests 
The follo\ving Directors were also Directors of Guinness Peat Group 

: plc or Guinness Mahon Holdings Limited on 30th September 1986 and 
l their interests in shares of Guinness Peat Group plc, together with I options to subscribe for ordinary shares of 25p each in that company 
1 are accordingly not recorded in the Register of Directors' Interests, 
I which is required to be kept by Section 325 of the Companies Act, 1985:-

i Lord Croham, Mr. R..A. Morton, Mr. J. R. ~clater •. Mr. B. A. Ursell, 
1 Mr. M. N. C. Kerr-Dmeen, Mr. K. M. H. Millar, :Mr. D. A. Roberts and 
Mr. M. J. Wilde. 
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GJ.inneS3 !)fuhou & Co. Llml~t-d 
o.1nd 1ts suhsidia."ies 

Report of 
the Directors 

(continued) 

' The interests of other Directors in issued shares and loan stock of 
i Guinness Peat Group plc, all held beneficially, were:-

I 

i Guinness Peat Group plc Ordinary shares of 25p each 
I 

I 

l
i Director 

D. Berriman 

I
I T. W. N. Guinness 

M. R.Riley 
(appointed 30th 

As at 1st October 1985 
(or date of 

appointment if later) 

8,760 
384 

As at 30th 
September 1986 

8,760 
384 

, September 1986) 45,000 45,000 
I 

I 
In addition, at 30th September 1986 Mr. T. W. N. Guinness had a non­
beneficial interest in 4,018 Guinness Peat Group plc Ordinary shares 

I of 25p each (1st October 1985- 4,018). 

I The following Directors, appoir,tPd on 30th September 1986, had a 
·~ beneficial interest in Guinness Peat Group plc 6% convertible 
unsecured loan stock 1987/89 ("6% Stock"). 

! 
I 

6% Stock 
Director At 30th September 1986 

l R. N. Philipson-Stow 234,245 
I M. R. Riley 256,485 

I Under Guinness Peat Group plc's 1980 Share Option Scheme and 1985 

I Share Option Scheme certain directors held or have been granted 
options to acquire Guinness Peat Group plc Ordinary shares of 25p 
each. 

1 
illtimate Holding Company 

I 
The ultimate holding company of the Company if; Guinness Peat 
Group pic. 

I Auditors 
1! A resolution to reappoint the auditors, Touch, Ross & Co, Chartered 

Accountants, will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting. 
i 
i 
I 

i 
I 

lll 
21st January 1987 

By Order of the Board 
J. A. T. WedgwPod 
Secretmy 

1 
I 

l 
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Consolidated Profit 
and Loss Account 
~~-~~--.....---- .. ~--~~-~----~-~ ~~- --~--~--~-~~·-

1 fOr the· year ended 30th September 1986 

I Year Year 

I ended ended 
30.9.1986 30.9.1985 I £'000 £'000 £'000 

! 
i GROUP PROFIT 2,500 2,350 
' After provision for taxation and 
I transfer to contingency reserves, out 
of which provision has been made for 

I diminution in the value of assets 

I RETAINED PROFIT FOR THE --
I YEAR 2,500 2,350 

Retained profit brought forward 11,671 9,321 

RETAINED PROFIT CARRIED 
FORWARD 

I By Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 6,893 5,376 

! By subsidiary companies 7,278 6,295 

I ---i 14,171 J),671 I 

I 
I 

1 

1 
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Guinn€5:s ~~~.h·;n & Co- L!mitt.'-d 
and its sub~idhries 

Consolidated 
Balance Sheet 

--·---------
as at 30th September 1986 

I Share capital 

I Authorised, issued and fully paid Ordinary 

1 

shares of£1 each (note 2) 

1 

Reserves (note 2) · 

Loan Stock (note 3) 

Minority interests in subsidiary companies 

1986 
£'000 

18,000 

17,671 

35,671 

8,850 

9 

I
' Current, deposit and other accounts 
including provisions for hxation and 

J contingency reserves 681,604 

I Amounts due to holding and fellow 
I subsidiary companies 1,497 

i Acceptances for customers 10,000 
I 

! The financial statements were approved by the 
: Board of Directors on 21st January 1987 

R. A. MORTON Director 
B. A. URSELL Director 

737,631 

1985 
£'000 

15,000 

15,171 

30,171 

3,850 

8 

540,029 

3,214 

16,976 

594,248 



• 

1986 1985 
£'000 £'000 

1 
Balances with bankers and money at call 

1 and short notice (note 4) 301,990 212,254 
i 
I British Gove111ment treasury bills 
' 

2,146 

I Government securities (note 5) 18,300 9,366 

i Bank certificates of deposit and bills 
i discounted 39,591 38,938 
' ' ' Other loans to banks and local authorities 101,875 64,674 
I i Other securities (note 6) 6,196 18,105 

I Loans, advances and other accounts 
245,824 219,685 I (note 7) -----

! 713,776 565,168 I 
/ Investments (note 8) 3,647 2,115 
I I Amounts due from holding and fellow 
, subsidiary companies 149 14 
I i Freehold and leasehold property 6,521 6,519 

Bank premises and equipment 3,538 3,456 

Customers' liability on acceptances 10,000 16,976 

i ----
737,631 594,248 ______ ,_ 
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Gmr-'""2f'S':5 1b.!:-:n & ('o. w.::ed 
;vQ its sul::::Edi.Jries 

:Notes tO theFinancial 
Statements 

30th September 1986 

1... Ae~ounting Policies ~ . , 6, 

The followina- accoWiting;.olicies are extracted from t·,.~~ autiited finnnc1al statcme~Aw. 
(a) Accountmg Com:ent10n • . • 

~ The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 
' 
\ (b) BasisofConsalidation . 
: The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements ofGmnness Mahon & 
\ Co. Limited ("the Compn,>y") and its subsidinries. The financial statements of all the subsidi&l"Y 
: companies have been made up to 80th Septem!~·r 1986. 

' j (c) Accoll!'ting Disclosure . . . . 
~ The financial statements are drawn up ~n tho bas1s npphcnble to bankmg co.In;pames under the 

I Companies Act 1985. Accordingl;;,lhe dtsclosed proftts are stated a!Wr provtdmg for taxotton, 

I 
minority interest nnd transfer to" conti."lgency reserves out ofw~ich rese;-ves provision has been 
made for diminution in the value of acsets. Additional information reqwred under Statements of 

1 Standard Accountin&' Practice is not given where this would require the disclosure of information 

I
. which the Company ts exempted from disclosing under the proVJsions of this Act. 

(d) Taxation 
1 Provision has been made in the financial statements for United Kingdom and foreign taxation 
1 assessable on nil profits earned to the dates of the respective balance sheets after taking credit for 

I fa'~~~~~~ has been made for any liability to taxatiott which mi~ht arise if:-
1 (1) the retained profits of overseas subsidiaries were to be distrtbuted 
• or 
\ (2) investments held at 30th September 1986 were realised. 
1 Deferred taxation is cnlculated on the liability method on timinll: differences where liability may 
1 be expected to arise within the foreseeable future. The timing differences arise principally 
1 between capital allowances and depreciation relating to assets leased to customers. 

I (e) Balances with Bankers and Money at CaJJ and Short Notice 
This consists of monies repayable within one month of the balance sheet date. 

(f) Government and Other Securities 
Government and other listed securities held for trading pw·poscs are stated at the lower of cost 
and market value. Unlisted securities are stated at the lOwer of cost and Directors' valuation. 
Dated securities bought with the intention ofholdingthem to maturity are stated at cost adjusted 
for tho premium or discount on purchase which is amortised on a straight line basis. 

I
' (g) Loans and Advances 

Loans and advances are shown after deduction of specific and general debt provisions. 

(h) Leased Assets 
Income from leased assets, which are treated as finance leases, is released to profit and loss 
account over the. primary period of each lease so as to give an approximately constant rate of 
return on funds mvested. 
Leased assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation calculated to write-offthe cost of 

I 
the assets over the primary lease period. 

(i) Investments 

I 
Investments held for the longer term are stated at cost unless there has been, in the opinion of the 
Directors, a permanent diminution in value, in which case the book value is writt.en down to 

I
. market value or Directors' valuation in the case of unlisted investments. 

(i) Related Companies 
1 Long tenn investments of a substantial nature in companies engaged in banking related 

I activities are treated as related companies providing there is board representation and a 
significant influence is exercised in po1icy decisions of the company. Investments in companies 

j where more than 20% of the equity IS held and which do not meet these criteria are not treated us I related companies. 

i lk) Depr~cia{ion . . 

I Depreci~tion IS calculated at rates estimated to wr1te off the relevant assets over their exp~cted 
useful hves. 

i 
·
1 

{1) Freeltold and Leasehold Propett" 
Freqhold and leaseholcj de\'olopmont -property is stated at the lower of cost nnd estimated l reahsable value. Cost mcludes development expenditure and the associated financial charges. 

j (m) For~lJ.YJ? ,C,urrencies . . . . 
1 Assets, hab1hties and tra~hng results In foreign CWTenr.tes hnve beCI:\ translated into sterling at 
I the rates of exchange rulmg at t.he balance slleet dute. On consolidation exchange differences 
1 arisipg from the t1anslation of the opening net assets of overseas subsidiaries are taken direct to 
,I contmgency reserves. All other m:clinnge ilifferences have been included in the profit and loss 
· account. 
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(n) Fo1ward Contracts 
Forward foreign exchange and financ1al futures contracts, other than hod!!ffig contracts, w-e 

1 valued at the year end market rates applicable to their respective m.."l.turitlcs except in the case of 
matched) spot egainst forward ccn~ .. cts ('ntercd into in conjunction with loans and deiJ()sits. 
where th~ resulting exchange eains or losses nrc apportioned over the period of each contract. 

1) Profits 3Ild losses on hedging contracts are accrued on a time apportionment basis. 

I 
I 
• 

I 

~~ 

\ 2. Capital and Reserves 
: On 5th Docember 1985 the Company increased its authorised share capital to £18 million and 

i'Bued for cash 3 million ordinary sliares of£1 each to enable it to expand its activities. 
The re~rve~ t:omprL~ the following:-

30.9.1986 80.9.1985 

Reserves 
Unappropriated profits 

£'000 £'000 
3,500 3,500 

14,171 11,671 

17,671 

3. I.oan Stock 
The Loan Stock, which is held by the parent company comprises as follows:-

30.9.1986 
£'000 

10% Subordinated Unsecured Loan Stock 2003 3,850 
10% Subordinated Unsecured Loan Stock 2006 5,000 

8,850 

15,171 

80.9.1985 
£'000 
3,850 

3,850 

The above stocks are repayable on 30th September 2003 and 30th September 2006 unless 
redeemed earlier. The stocks may be rede~:med by the Company in part or in whole, at par, at. any 
time on or after 31et May 1988 and 30th September 1991 respoctivoly upon giving one month'c 
notice. 

4. Balances with Bankers and Money at Call and $hurt Notice 
Balances with bankers and money at call and short noticP of the Group includes in respec~ of 
Guinness & Mahon Limited, Dublm, special deposits with the Central Bnnk of Ireland amountmg 
to £2,862,085 (1985-£8,812,000). 

5. Guvernment Securities 
Government securitie~ comprise British and other Government stocks, as follows:-

30.9.1986 
£'000 

Listed in Great Britain 12,376 
Listed abroad 5,9U 

6. Other Securities 
Other securities comprise the following:-

Listed in Great Britain 
L;sted abroad 
Unlisted 

7. Loans, Advances and Other AC<lorutts 
Loans, advances and other accounts include the following:· 

Net investment in finance leases 

B. Investments 
Investments comprise the followjng:· 

Listed in Great Britain 
Unlisted 

18,300 

30.9.1986 
£'000 
4,586 
1,102 

508 

6,196 
= 

30.9.1986 
£'000 

66 
= 

30.9.1986 
£'000 

3,647 

3,647 

80.9.1985 
£'000 
3,224 
6,142 

9,366 

30.9.1985 
£'000 

17,069 
1,024 

12 

18,105 

80.9.1985 
.£'000 

172 

80.9.1985 
£'000 

289 
1,826 

2,115 
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~~~,:::::•:~3 ~~:U!;:·:::n & 0..:. Vrr~~·~'d. 
c~J3. it~ Hlt:::s~<.iB!i~s 

Notes to the Financial 
Statements 

(continued) 

The valuation of the above investments is as follows:-

Listed in Great Britain, at mark~t \value 
Unlisted, at Directors' vuluation 

30.9.1986 
£'000 

3,661 

3,661 

30.9.1985 
£'000 

302 
2,027 

2,329 

9. Subsidiary Companies 
The {)rincipal subsidiary companies, all wholly owned unless otherwise indicated, and their 
actiVIties ara:-

Incorporated in Great Britsir~ 
Bourdon Property Developments Limited 
Erin Investments Limited 
Guinness Mahon Civic Developments Limited 

Guinness Mahon Data Services Limited 
Guinness Mahon Executor & Trustee Company Limited 
Guinness Malton Export Finance Limited 
Guinness Mahon Leasing Limited 
Guinness Mahon Municipal Services Limited 

Guinness Mahon Nominees Limited 
1 Guinness Maho" Proj>erty Managers Limited 

Mangone! Inves~ments Lunited 
The Expatriate Consultancy Limited (90%) 

Incorporated in Cayman lslands 
Guinness Mahon Cayman Trust Limited 

Incorporated in Guernsey 
Guinness Mahon Fund Mana~ers (Guernsey) Limited 
Guinness Mahon Guernsey Lmuted 
Guinness Mahon Trust Corporation (Guernsey) Limited 

Incorporated in Ireland 
Guinness & Mahon Limited 
Eblana Financial Corporation Limited 
Etin Executor & Trustee Company Linllted 
Guinness Mahon Financial Services Limited 
Guinness & Mahon Investments Limited 
Mars Nominees Limited 
The Trinity Trust & Agency Company Limited 

Incozporated in Switzerland 
Guinne<>l Mahon (Ztirich) A.G. 

Property Development Company 
Investment Holding Company 
Civic D~velopment and Fmancc 

Company 
Computer Bureau 
Executor & Trustee Company 
Expert Financing Company 
Leasing .Company 
Mwl.icipal Financial Services 

Company 
Nominee Company 
Prope1ty Managers 
Investment Dealing Company 
E<patriate ConS".lltancy Company 

Bankers 

Fund Managers 
Merchant Bankers 
Trust Corporation 

Merchant Bankers 
Investment Dealing Company 
Executor & Trustee Company 
Financial Services Company 
Investment Holding Company 
Nominee Company 
Propetty Holdmg Company 

Merchant Bankers 

10. Capital Comnlitments 
Commitments for capital expenditure and development expenditure on property not provided for 
in these financial statements which has been authorised and contracted for, amow1tcd tc 
£311,000(1985-£27,000) 

11. Auditors' Remuneration 
The remuneration of the auditors of the group umounted to £237,000 (1985 - £244,000\ 

12. Contingent Liabilities 
At 30th September 1986 there were contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees ond confirmed 

! crt!dits given on behalf of customers, forward contracts in foreign exchange, endorsements, partly 
paid investments and underwriting commitments entered into in the nonnal course of business. 

13. IDtimate Holding Compally 
The Company's ultimate holding company is Guinness Peat Group plc, a company incorporated 
in England. 

14 



G14;r.r.e;;;s ;,;J2y;n & C-t), U!:l:i~ed 
ar>..d it..J ~::s~);)..-ies 

Report of the 
Auditors 

Ta the Members ofGuinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

. The abridged Consolidated Fi;·1ancial Statements set out on pages 9 to 
i 14 are. a true extract from the auclited statut~ry accounts of the 
• Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 30th September 1986 

on wh.\ch we have given an unqualified report dated 21st Janum·y 
1987 that they comply with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985 

' applicable to banking companies . 

. TOUCHE ROSS & CO. 
, Chartered Acc01mtants 
' 
i 
1 21st January 1987 
I 

I Hill House, 
1 Little New Street, 

l London, 
I EC4A3TR. 

I 

! 
; 
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GlliNNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 

REPORT OF THE DIRECfORS 

The Directors submit their annual report and the financial statements for the 
year ended 30th September 1986. 

principal Activity 

The principal activity of Guinness Nahon & Co. Limited and its subsidiary 
companies is Mercha11t and Investment Banking. 

Profits 

The profit of the Company and its subsidiaries after provisions for taxation 
and tran~sfer to contingency reserves is shown in the Consolidated Profit and 
Loss Account. 

Dividends 

In view of the expansion of the group's activities, the Directors do not 
propose the payment of a dividend. 

Dit:ectors 

The present Directors of the Company are listed on page 1. 

Mr. R.A. Horton was appointed Chairman of the Company on lst July 1986 in place 
of Lord Croham who retired as Chairman on 30th June 1986, whilst remaining a 
Director. Hr. J.R. Sclater was appointed a Director and Deputy Chairman of 
the Company on 1st November 1985. 

The following other changes of Directo~rs took place on the dates indicated: 
Appointed: Hr. R.A. Dory, Mr. D.P. Hughes and Mr. D.A. Hilne (lOth Harch 
1986), Mr. K.M.H. Millar (30th April 1986), Mr. D.A. Roberts (20th August 
1986), Mr. D.W. Ashworth, Mr. P.D. Atkinson, Mr. N.C. McCarthy, Mr. R.N. 
J'hilipson-Stow, and Mr. H.R. Riley (30th September 1986). Resigned: Mr. A.E • 
. Singer (24th January 1986), Hr. P.M.N. Jennings (18th April 1986), Nr. J.D. 
Traynor (30th April 1986) Mr. J.H. Guinness, Mr. S.F. Jennings, Mr. S.M. Saint 
and Mr. F.L.J. Walton (30th September 1986). 

Directors' Interests 

The following Directors were also Directors of Guinness Peat Group plc or 
Guinness Mahon Holdings Limited on 30th September 1986 and their interests tn 
shares of Guiqness Peat Group plc, together with options to subscribe for 
ordinary shares of 25p each in that company are accordingly not recorded in the 
Register of Directors' Interests, which is required to be kept by Section 325 
of the Companies Act, 1985 :-

Lord Croham, Mr. R.A. Horton, Hr. J.R. Sclater, Hr. B.A. Ursell, Hr. H.N.c. 
Kerr-Dineen, }!r. K.H.H. Millar, Hr. D.A. Roberts and Hr. M.J. Wilde. 
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-The iuterests of other Directors in G-•up company shar•s, all held 
benefic1.ally • were :-

~ness. Peat Grat>.p plc Ordinary shares of 25p each 

f,£ at 1st 
October 1985 

Director (or date of appointment if later) 

D. Berriman 8,760 

T.w.N. Guinness 384 

}!,R. Riley 
(appointed 30th Septenber 1986) 45,000 

As at 30th 
September 1986 

fJ, 760 

384 

45 ,000 

In addition, at 30th September 1986 Mr. T.W.N. Guinness had a non-beneficial 
interest in 4,018 Guinness l'eat Group plc Ordinary shares of 25p each (1st 
October 1985 - 4,018). 

Under Guinness Peat Gro>lp plc's 1980 Slu.re Option Scheme ("1980 Scheme") and 
1985 Share Option Scheme ("1985 Scheme") the following directors held or have 
been granted options to acquire Guinness Peat Group plc ordinary shares of 25p 
each as follows : 

,. 
As at 1st October 1985 

(or date of appointment) As at 30th 
Director if later Septanber 1986 

1980. Scheme 1985. Scheme 1.980 .. Scheme 1985 Scheme 

Parallel Non parallel .Parallel pan parallel 

D.W. Ashworth Nil Nil 70,000 Nil Nil 70,000 

p.n. Atkinson Nil Nil 100,000 Nll Nil 100,000 

A.W. Broughton Nil Nil 80,000 Nil Nil 140,000 

R.A. Dory Nil Nil 48,986 Nil Nil 48,986 

A. C. Everett 38,262 38,262 101,738 38,262 38,262 101,738 

H.E. Flight 131,014 131,014 28,986 131,014 131,014 28,985 

T. W.N. Guinness 51,014 51,014 88,986 51,014 51,014 8!3,986 

Sir David Hill-Wood 51 ,014 51,014 48,986 51,014 51,014 48,986 

D.P. Hughes Nil Nil Nil Nl.l Nil 100,000 

D.A. Milne 25,500 25,500 74,500 25,500 25,500 104,500 

N.C. McCarthy 25,500 25,500 74,500 25,500 25,500 7 4 ,500 

H.o.F. Wallis 5!,014 51,014 68,986 51,014 51,014 88,986 

J,G. Woolf end en Nll Nil 120,000 Nil Nil 120,000 
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Options are eJtercisable under the 1980 scheme at prices between 35p and 86p per 
share and at varying dates up to 4th March 1994. 

Options are exercisable under the 1985 scheme at prices between 68p and 88.1p 
per share, between 18th March 1988 and 15th June 1996. 

On the exercise of options under the 1980 scheme, the parallel options under 
the 1985 scheme are cancelled and vice-versa, and such options are not 
available for re-:l.ssue. 

The following Directors, appointed on 30th September 1986, had 11 beneficial 
interest in Guinness Peat Group plc 6% convertible unsecured loan stock 1987/89 
("6% Stock"). 

Director 

R.N. Philipson-Stow 

M.R. Riley 

Ultimate Holding Company 

6% stock 
At 30th September 1986 

234,245 

256,485 

The ultimate holding company of the Company is Guinness Pea•; Group plc. 

Auditor! 

A resolution to reappoint the auditors, Touche Ross & Co., 
Accountants, will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting. 

Secretary 

21st January 1987 

Chartered 

·-~ 

\· 
I 
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GUINNES~ l-IAiiON & CO. L!HITED. AND I1'S SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Profit and Los~ Account 
For the. year ended 30th SepteMber 1986 

CROUP PROFIT 

After provision for taxation and transfer 
to contingency reserves, out of which 
provision has been made for diminution 
in the value of assets 

RETAINED PROFIT FOR YEAR 

Retained profit brought forward 

RETAINED PROFIT CARRIED FORWARD 

By Guinness Mahon & Co. Limited 

By subsidiary companies 

,,. ~~---·;:--~-·~,---~:-~---,-----; -~ 
>: 

Year 
ended 

30.9.1986 

.£'000 

6,893 

7,278 

£'000 

2,500 

2,500 

11,671 

14,171 

====== 

Year 
ended 

30.9 .• 1985 

.£'000 

2,350 

2,350 

9,321 

5,376 

6,295 

11,671 

=::===== 



~UJNNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES 
c---:1"1'' ' 

~~nsolidated Balance Sheet as at 30th September 1986 

r;;~are capital. 

kltlcilrl\Gd, JlSGlled am! fully pale! 

Ordaaa~J atare3 oZ £J each (note 2) 

f:C~C!:I!CG ~P'IW 2) 

!.OO!l [:toe!' (r.o~c 3} 

~!nJetey in~c~eaeG Lu ou~a!diary e~panles 

Correne, cfopoote and oebo-r n~rounta 
toclu:l!az: f,~cN1atow tar taxation 
!HKl cor-Je!-n[~ccc:y t"cotrvca 

P.cwun~o clt!0 co hatdir,il ami £cna.., 
ouho!c!tar_v cu:.tpantc<:> 

accopta~cc0 for eu~~~~g 

l!iB6 
t.•ooo 

18,000 

17,67! 

35,671 

8,850 

9 

631 ,604 

1,497 

10,000 

Tho l'it-,ae.c!al O[llttt!N!t& wcro npprovccl by th>' 
S~arc! of O!rceeors OQ 2lae Ja~~ary !9&7 

OIRecroK 

DiP.ZcrOI?. 

737,631 
==-~==-= 

1985 
t•ooo 

15,000 

15,17! 

-
30,171 

3,850 

8 

540,029 

3,214 
16,976 

594,24B 
==~=:.~~;;:! 

Balances with bankers and money at call 
and short noti~e (note 5) 

British Government treasury bills 

Government secur~ties (note 6) 

Bank certificates of deposit and 
b~lls discounted 

Dther l<>ans to banks and local author~ties 

Other securities (note 7) 

Loans, advances and other accounts 
(note 8) 

Investments (note 9) 

hmountn due from holding and 
fellow subsidiary companies 

Freehold and lcaachold property 

Jlank pr.,isco and cqvipownt 

Customero' 11nbility on acccptancco 

. - -, -.---~--.,.---

1986 
~·ooo 

301,990 

18,300 

39,591 

101,875 

6,196 

245,824 

713,776 

3,647 

149 

6,~21 

3,538 

10,000 

137 ,r,jJ 
QJ;l~~;:jpt;j 

Paf-.~ 6 

1985 
TiiiC:·~ 

212,2.54 

2,146 

9,361) 

36,9'lll 

64,674 

16,!05 

Z!O ,6~5 

565,168 

2,115 

I'• 
6,'Jl9 

3 ,t• 'J(j 

16,970 

l~~~"' 

'94 12MJ 
P~D~<.!t;l'' 
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GUlllNESS MAllON & CO. LIMITED 

Balance Sheet. as. at 30th Sentanber 1986 

s·::at'C C'D;?f.ta1 

fi.'!Ztf-:;:.JrlLac1, ~s~;-;et! a!7:d fully paid 

ra."dhwcy s!oarc, of ~t each (mte :n 

P.tDHW,;J (m;r," Z} 

f-o/1~ );toe!~. { ni;t;U 1) 

1986 
£100o 

)8,0GO 

)0,064 

28,064 

B,850 

t-m:rrc;ns a dt.:~cz1 U: and oehcw acccunt6 
!u: l.tdlr,;~ !·Yt."Jtal.oc::> go~ ea;~i!t!flll 
M%l '"neia;:car;~ ~oe>emcn (n"ea t,) 4%,109 

f~10Uilt:U d!aG CO' twt(t~r:(~ Bad ec!!O"d 
uuhoicj!IJ.'f;l e;at1pactcLl-

/l.G'l t'pt.~nf'C.10 for CUiCWO'CD 

T!,c• Ht•<mdat gea~t<!OtiW WC!iO ClDPiii:WcJ by tim 
~uc>tcl ,,e l.it~cctoeo (n:l ztge Janmuy 191J7 

~ 
!J!P.tl:l'1lr! 

nwr-:croa 

1T .... 

91)9 

!0,0()0 

503,932 
::':!:::t~=:::!=:::t 

1985 
i'iiiio 

15,000 

8,547 

23,547 

3,850 

413,903 

3,!811 

16,976 

461,464 
=l:!:t:=:!'l:::t= 

Balances with bankers and money at call 
~nd sho~t no~ice 

British Government treasury bills 

Britl,sh Goverrment securities (note 6) 

~ank ce~tificates of deJ~Sit and 
bil~s discounted 

Othef' J.oans to banks and local authorities 

Other oecur1t1es (note 7) 

Loans, advances and other accounts 
(not~ 8) 

lnvcstm~nts (note 9) 

Investment in subsidiary companle" 
(note JO) 

AnountB due from holding and 
fellow vuboidiary compani~s 

Jlank prwioco and cquipncnt 

Cootooero' liability on acceptances 

::----- -,~-----~~ 

1986 
f""iCDO 

161,572 

12,376 

34,518 

72,082 

967 

201,641 

483,156 

1,089 

9,008 

149 

530 

)I) ,ooo --
503,932 
PPJ::IJ;;It:::I&:!P 
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19(;5 
'[i(i([o 

158,665 

2.141 -

3,093 

27,078 

50,992 

14 ,7!ll 

177,?.36 

'•33 ,991 

334 

9,671 

14 

~~73 

lfJ,!J7r, 
--.,.-~ 

46),4611 
&;tt;!~r;ltj!;jd 
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GUINNES'l NARON & CO. LU!ITED AND SUBSIDIARY. CONPANIES. 

NOTES. TO. XHE. FINANCIAL. STATEHENTS ••. 30th. SEPTEHBER 1986 

l. Accounting, Policies 

(a) Accounting Convention and Format 

The financial $tatements have been prepared under the historical 
cost convention, modified to include the revaluation of certain 
investments in subsidiaries, and in compliance with Section 258 
to Section 262 of the Companies Act 1985. 

(b) Basis of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial 
statements of Guinness Nahan & Co. Limited ("the Company'') and its 
subsidiaries. The financial statements of all the subsidiat•:· 
companies have been made up to 30th September 1986. 

(c) Accounting Disclosure 

The financial statements are drawn up on the basis applicable to 
banking companies under the Companies Act 1985. Accordingly, the 
disclosed profits are stated after providing for taxation, minority 
interest .and trans£ er to contingency reserves out of which reserves 
provision has been made for diminution in the value of assets. 
Additional information required under Statements of Standard 
Accounting Practice is not given where this would require the 
disclosure of information which the Company is exempted from 
disclosing under the pr·.:>visions of this Act. 

(d) Taxation 

Provis.ton has been made in the financial statements for United 
Kingdom and foreign taxation asseusable on all profits earned to the 
dates of the respective balance sheets after taking credit for group 
relief. 

No provision has. been made for any liability to taxation which might 
arise if :-

1) the retained profits of overseas subsidiaries were to be 
distributed 

or 

2) investments held at 30th September 1986 were realised. 

Deferred taxation is calculated on the liability method on timing 
differences where liability may be expected to arise within the 
foreseeable future. The timing differences arise principally 
between capital allowances and depreciation relating to assets 

leased to customers. 

(e) Balances wjth Bankers and Noney at Call and Short Notice 

This consists of monies repayable within one month of the balance 
sheet date. 



(f) Government and Othe..: Securities 

Government and other listed securities held for trading purposes are 
stated at the lower of cost and market val:.te. Unlisted securities 
are stated at the lo,qer of, cost O:.<.u Directors' valuation. Dated 
securities bought with the intention of holding them to maturity are 
stated at cost adjusted for the premium or disco:.tnt on purchase 
which is amortised on a straight line basis. 

(g) Loans and Advances 

Loans and advances are shown after deduction of specific and general 
debt provisions. 

(h) Leased Assets 

( i) 

Income from leased assets, which are treated as finance leases, is 
released to profit and loss account over the primary period of each 
lease so as to give an approximately constant rate of return on 
funds invested. 

Leased assets are stated at cost leas accumulated depreciation 
calculated to write-off the cost of the assets over the primary 
lease period. 

Investments 

Investments held for the longer te.':lll are stated at cost unless there 
has been, in the opinion of the Dir<!Ctors, a permanent diminution in 
value, in which case the book value is written down to market value 
or Directors' valuation in the case of unlisted investments. 

Investments in subsidiaries have been included in one instance at 
valuation based on the book value of the underlying net assets in 
1976. No provision in respect of deferred taxation on the 
appreciation in value has been made as realisation of the investment 
is not contemplated. All other investments in subsidiaries are 
included at cost or at cost less amounts written off. 

(j) Related Companies 

Long term investments of a substantial nature in companies engaged 
in banking related activities are treated as related companies 
providing there is board representation and a significant influence 
is exercised in policy decisions of the company. Investments in 
companies where more than 20% of the equity is held and which do not 
meet these criteria are not treated as related companies. 

(k) Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated at rates estimated Lo write off the 
relevant assets over their expected useful lives. 

(1) Freehold and Leashold Property 

F·rt>ehold and leas eholc:l development property is stated at the lower 
of cost and estimated realisable value. Cost includes development 
expenditure and the associated financial charges. 



(m) Ji'cre~gn Cunenc:io:s 

Assets, liabilities. and trading results in foreign cun:eucies havt:l 
been translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at ti-le, 
balance sheet date. On consolidation, exchange differences arising 
from the translation of the opening net assets of ove't'seas 
subsidiaries are taken direct to contingency reserves. All nt11er 
exchange differences have been included in the profit and loss 
account. 

(n) Forward Contracts 

Forward foreign exchange and financial futures contracts, other than 
hedging contracts, are valued at the year end market rates 
applicable to their respecti.ve maturities except in the c;.se of 
matched spot against forward contracts entered into in conjunction 
with loans and deposits, where the resulting exchange gai.ns or 
losses are apportioned over the period of each contract. Profits 
and losses on hedging contracts are accrued on a time apportionment 
basis. 

2. Capital anQ Reserves 

On 5th December 1985 the Company increased its autho1:ised share 
capital to £18 million and issued for cash 3 million ordinary shares 
of £1 each to enable it to expand its activities. 

The reserves comprise the following :-

The Group 

Reserves 
Unappropriated profits 

The Company 

Reserves 
Unappropriated profits 

30.9.1986 

£'000 

3,500 
14,171 

17,671 
====== 

3,171 
6,893 

10,064 
====== 

30.9.1985 

£'000 

3,500 
11,671 --
15 ,171 
====== 

3,171 
5,376 

8,547 
===== 

3. Loan Stock 

The Loan Stock, which is held by the parent company comprises as follows:-

30. 9.1986 30. 9.1985 
E 1000 £'000 

10% Subo1:dinated Unsecured Loan Stock 2003 3,850 3,850 

10% Subordinated Unsecured Loan Stock 2006 5,000 - --8,850 3,850 
t;:~:=:::;;:::=r= ===== 

The above stocks are repayable on September 30 1 2003 and September 30, 
2006 unless redeemed earlier. The stocks may be redeemed by the Company 
in part or in whole at par, at any time on or after Nay 31, 1988 and 
September 30, 1991 :espectively upon giving one month's notice. 

4. Current, Deposit and Other AccounJ!!. 

Current, deposit and other accounts of the Company include El90,155,513 
(1985 - 092,167,912) of amounts due to subsi.diaries. 



.. 

9~ Investments 

Investments comprise the following :-

The Group 

Listed in Great Britain 
Unlisted 

The. Company 

Unlisted 

1!h2..-..!lli 
£'000 

3,647 

3,647 
===== 

1 ,0~19 
====::::.l 

30.9.19~ 

£'000 

289 
1,826 

2,115 
===t::=: 

334 
===== 

The valuation of the above investments is as follows ·-

The Graul?_ 

Listed in Great Britain, 
at market value 

Unlisted, at Directors' valuation 

The Company 

Unlisted, at Directors' valuation 

30.9.1986 
£'000 

3,661 

3,661 
===== 

1,183 
===== 

30.9.1985 
£.'000 

302 
2,027 

2,329 
===== 

334 
===== 

Particulars of investments in companies in which the Company held a 
substantial percentage are :-

Export Finance Africa Limited 
(Incorporated in Great Britain) 

Norborough Investments Limited 
(Incorporated in Great Britain) 

People's Hercbant Bank Limited 
(Incorporated in Sri Lanka) 

Shareholding 
Description %. held 

Shares of £1 

'A' Shares of 
£1 

Shares of 
SL. Rupees 1 

50 

50 

25 
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Subsidiary Companies 

The principal subsidiary companies, ill wholly owned, and their activities 
are :-

Incorporated in Great Britain 

Bourdon Property Developments Limited 

Erin Investments Limited 

Guinness Mahon Civic Developments Limited 

Guinness Mahon Data Services Limited 

Guinness Mahon Executor & Trustee 
Company Limited 

Guinness Hahon Export Finance Limited 

Guinness ~~hon Leasing Limited 

Guinness Mahon Muni.cipal Services Limited 

Guinness Mahon Nominees Limited 

Guinness Mahon Property 
Managers Limited 

Mangonel Investments Limited 

The Expatriate Consultancy Limtied 
(90%) 

Incorporated in Cayman Islands 

Guinness Mahon Cayman Trust Limited 

Incorporated in Guernsey 

Guinness Mahon Fund Managers 
(Guernsey) Limited 

Guinness Mahon Guernsey Limited 

Guinness Mahon Trust Corporation 
(Guernsey) Limited 

Incorporated in Ireland 

Guinnness & Mahon Limited 

Eblana Financial Corporation Limited 

Erin Executor & Trustee Company Limited 

Guinness Mahon Financial Servies Limited 

Guinness & ~~hon Investments Limited 

Property Development Company 

Investment Holding Company 

Civic Developments and 
Finance Company 

Computer Bureau 

Executor & Trustee Company 

Export Financing Company 

Leasing Company 

Municipal Financial Services 
Company 

Nominee Company 

Property Managers 

Investment Dealing Company 

Expatriate Consultancy 
Company 

Bankers 

Fund Nanagers 

Merchant Bankers 

Trust Corporation 

Merchant Bankers 

Investment Deali~~ Company 

Executor & Trustee Company 

Financial Services Company 

Investment Holding Company 
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Inc~rporated in Ireland (continued) 

Guinna~s Mahon Property Company Limited 

Mars Nominees Limit~d 

The Trinity Trust & Agency Company 
Limited 

Incorporated in Swit?.:.erland 

Guinness Hahon (Zurich) A.G. 

11. Capital Commitme·nts 
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Property Holding Company 

Nominee Company 

Property Holding Company 

Herchant Bankers 

Commitments for capital expenditure and development expenditure on 
prc-perty not provi(led for in these financial statements which has been 
authorised and contracted for, amounted to £311,000 (1985 - £27 ,000), 

12. Directors' Emoluments 

(a) The aggregate. anolume>nts of the Directors were :-

Fees 

Management remuneration including 
pension contributions 

Pension to former director 

Payments to former directors on 
termination of services 

Year ended 
30. 9.1986 

£ 

2,413 

1,231,112 

£1 ,233,525 
========== 

Year ended 
30. 9.1985 

£ 

3,247 

1 ,382 ,830 

6,671 

332,249 

£1,724,997 
=======:2= 



• 
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(b) In accordance with the companies Act 1985, the emoluments, e~cluding 
pel'sion contributions, of Directors, other thun two (1985- four) 
wholl)( or mainly employed outside the United Kingdom, were :-

!2M. ill1 
Chainnen 

Hr. R.A. Murton from 1st July 1986 £2,750 
Lord Croham to 1st July 1986 £5,625 £ 
Mr. A.E. Frost (from 1st October 1981; 

to 30th November 19811) £8,526 

Highest paid Director £155,197 fl46,666 

Other Directors 

NIL £5,000 3 6 

f.5,001 £10,000 2 

£10,001 £15,000 1 

£25,001 £30,000 1 

£30,001 £35,000 1 2 

£35,001 £40,000 2 

£40,001 £45,000 

£45,001 £50,000 

£60 ,001 £.65,000 2 

£65,001 £70,000 1 1 

£70,001 £75,000 1 1 

£80,001 £85,000 2 

£90,001 £95,000 4 

£95,001 - flOO ,000 1 1 

£100,001 £105,000 1 

EllO ,001 EllS ,000 1 

£115,001 £120,000 1 

13. Employees•, Remuneration 

Employees wholly or malnly employed in the 
remuneration in excess of £30,000 as follows :-

£30,001 £35,000 

£35,001 £1;0 ,000 

£40,000 £45,000 

£45,001 £50,000 

£50,001 £55,000 

£55,001 £60,000 

£60,001 £65,000 

United Kingdom, received 

1986 1985 

6 3 

'-4-,) ~ 4 

3 3 

2 

3 2 

1 

1 



14. Directors' Loans an~ Other Interests 

(a) None of the Directors had during the year, directly or indirectly a 
material beneficial interest in any contract to which the Company, 
or any of its subsidiary companies., was a party, and which is or was 
significant in relation to the business of the Company or any of its 
subsidiary companies. 

(b) The aggregate amount outstanding at 30th September 1986 on loans 
made by the Company to be disclosed unde.r the provisions of the 
Companies Act 1985 was £876,034 in respect of 19 Directors and 
connected persons. At that date no amount was outstanding in 
respect of quasi-loans and credit transactions for any Director 
and/ or connected person. 

(c) Loans to Directors from overseas banking subsidiary companies 
subsisted during the year as follows ·-

(i) A loan to Mr. J.H. Guinness of IR. f.50,000 at an interest 
rate of 4% per annum repayable on demand. The amount of 
this loan remained unchanged throughout the year. 

(ii) A loan of IR.E 50,000 to Mr. J.D. Traynor at an interest 
rate of 4% per annum repayable on demand. This loan was 
repaid on 30th April 1986 when Mr. Traynor ceased to be a 
director. 

15. Audito.rs'. Remuneration 

The remuneration of the auditors was . 

The Group 

The Company 

16. Contingent Liabilities. 

Year ended 
30. 9.1986 

f.237,000 

£95,000 

Year ended 
30 •. 9.1985 

£244,000 

£80,000 

At 30th September 1986 there were contingent liabilities in respect of 
guarantees and confirmed credits given on behalf of customers, forward 
contracts in foreign exchange, endorsements, partly paid investments and 
underwriting commitments entered into in the normal. course of business. 

17. Ultimate Holding Company 

The Company's ultimate holding company is Guinness Peat Group Public 
Limitecl Company, a company incorporatecl in Great Britain. 
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REPORr OF THE AUDITORS TO. THE MEHBERS 

GUINNESS .l.!@giN, & CO • LHI!'rED 

We have audited the financial statements on pages 5 to 16 in accordance 

with approved Auditing Standards. 

In our opinion the financial statements comply with the provisions <'lf the 

Companies Act 1985 applicable to banking companies. 

21st January 1987 

Hill House, 
1 Little New Street, 
London, 
EC4A 3TR. 

c--Ghartered Accountants 



C! 
i'h (..172 

~: 

No. 2J546'3 

~tttifttate of 3lntorpormtion on QCbang~e of ~ame 
WWlberea.s 

was incorporated as a limited company under the .............................................................. .. 

... . ... C.orop.Mi.os. .. Ac.iiEJ.u ..... 19Q.8. .... t.Q .. ..1.9.17., ........ /.. ................................ . 

on the .. .. .. :twen:ty~:f'our.th .................. day of ........ Mrr..il-~ .. ..19?5 .............. . 

~nb hlbttea.S by special resolution of the Company and with the approval 

of the Board of Trade it has changed its name. 

llaohl tberefote I hereby certify that the Company is a limited company 

incorporated under the name of.. ... .. .. ................................................................................................. .. 

. ,, ...................... Q\.)J.NRP§.:;i.JI~1!9.IL§? .... 9..Q.~ .... ~;IT~,±~,"?.P......... . ................. ... ... / 

Given under my hand nt London, this ................. :!ih.i.;r..'!i.i.lil:t.l:l. ...................... day of 

t:a~c.b ...... ,_,................ One thousand nine hundred and .... §.;\~Y. .... Q~~.~ .......................... . 
/ ~71'.4 

r /J: fj LrC:t::t!:~ 
c.n;fto•<o reOO~d .,_&)1fL. f.~Jf""ttr ~' ~ r:~~ 

I, ............................................................................................................................ . 
·'"I[) Date ..... :6..?2 ... : .. } ... : .. ~ . ..!. ................ .. 

·I . u ·· ··· ~ •n"ilif¢!iMllt#W ij40M,;{,f;l~l/ ,or'\•;, 

" •(~;;.II) i17S1/i309 6M 10/59 ATf.•S, 146 2?75 
,. 
IJ 
I 



205468 . I ' y Number ......................................... ~ ... .'. 

B 
tee: C.R. 98/381/61 

COMPANIES ACT, 

............................................. l:lRiti .... ~RU.S.~.................................................................... Limited 

'•' mt to the provisions of Sub-Section (lJ of Section 18 of the 

''· anies Act, 1948, the Board of Trade hereby approve of the name 

above-named Company being changed to GUINNESS MAl. ')N 

& CO. LIMITED 

Signed on behalf of the Board of Trade 

this thirtie-th 19 61. 

' 

... 
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COMPANIES HOUSE 
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MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

OF 

GUINN!SS MASON & CO LIMITED 

Cert ied to be a trua copy 

' aJ\¥?* . . . . . . . .................... .. 
SECRET 'tY 

r,IS)<9 I 
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'1111: ()J~IPANII:S ,\t'l 1'1'• 

ORIHNAltY RI,;<)OI.IJT [();, 

OF 

em NN!~S ~tl\liON £, CIJ. 1.1~11 ri:!J 

--------~------
Passed 23rd November l \189 

QP!;JNARY Rf'SOLUT!O:O: 

ihat: (1\) ·nwt the authorised share capital ,,( the Company !Jc and IS hcrel>y 
increased from £19,000,000 to £26,650,000 by the crc3tion of 
9,650,000 otdinary share:. of £1.00 each forming a single class 
1~ith the e.xistin2 author:ised ordinaty shares of £1.00 each !n the 
capital of the Company; and 

(B) i) 

i I ) 

nq,. J l 

the directors be generally :>nd U'lconditionally authorised 
pursuant to Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 to allot 
relevant securities (as defined in thit Section) during a 
period expiring at the conclusion of the next Annual 
General Meeting save that the Company may, before such 
expiry, 111ake an of£er or agreec~ent •,olllch would or might 
require relevant secunttcs to he allotted after such 
expiry and rhe directors ~y ;•ll<>t tl•lcvant securities 111 

pur~uancc .of such offer 01 agreement; .1nd 

the maxim~ a~unt of such allotlllent of relevant securities 
,.h .. tt w .all of the unis'iued share'S of the COI'Ipany froo 
tl.-c to tillle. 

SBlH:l'AJH' 
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Tllll COI1PANI f:S ACT 190~ 

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS 

OF 

r.UINNESS MARON L CO. LIHITED 

Passed 21st September 1987 

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS 

(A) That the authorised share capital of the COI!Ipany be and is hereby 
i;lcreased from £18,000,000 to £19, 000,000 by the creation of 1, 000,000 
ordinary shares of £1 each forming a single class with th .. existino 
authorised ordinary shares of £1 each ln the capital of the Company: and 

tal That: 

i) the directors be oenerally and unconditionally authorised 
pursu11nt to Section 80 of the C<)lllpanies Act 1985 to allot 
relevant securities (as definded in that Section) durino ~ oeriod 
expiring at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting 
save that the Company rnay, before such <tXPi~y. make an offer of 
agrG&ment which would or mioht require relevant aecurities to be 
allotted after auch exPiry and the ditectors may allot relevant 
aec~ritiea in pursuance of such offer or aqree~ent: and 

iii the .axiMUM aaount of auch allot•ent of r•l&vant securitiea shall 
be all of the uniacued share>~ of the COftlpany fro111 ti•e to tiOle. 

J A T >1£DG-100r. 
S~tc:rtttAry 

Uf' .tfHl 

. t ' 0 ~ ........ io:,.!:lP ' '"- II' ' • • 
0
<- • c • ' •t. -· "lt'' • ..• ' • • . • t..; ' 

~ - ' ' L : • • • TI • • .~ .. •;, • .- •" '.: 
0

' 00 ' ' :" ,n • '• '• •' • • • ' ' 
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t;UliiNBf.H MAJ'0!-1 ~ C(), I,IMITr:ll 

Pass~d 5th December 1905 

At an EXTRAORDINARY GENERA~ MEETING of the above-named Company, duly 
conven~d and he!' on Thursday, Sth December, 19SS at the 
following Ordinary Resolutions were duly passed: 

(A) 

(B) 

lO~H ')!I 

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS 

That the au~horlsed share capital of the CoKipany be and 
is hereby increased from £15,000,000 to ~18,000,000 by 
the c~eation of 3,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each 
forming a single class with the existing authorised 
ordinary share~ of £1 each in thP capital of the 
Company: and 

That without prejudice to any ~xlsting general and 
uncond\tional authority of the dire,tora of the co•pany 
pursuant to Section 80 of the COKipanles Act 1985, the 
directors be and th~y are hereby generally and 
unconditionally authorised (in accordance '<ith th~ 
prov4uion~ of the said section SO) to exercise all th~ 

powers of the Com{>any to allot the new ordinary ~hares of 
£1 each created by this resolution provided that this 
authorttY shall exp1re on ~th nece•ber 1990 save that the 
co .. pany llhlly, before such expiry, make an offer or 
agree•ent which would or 10ight r~uire rel<'\~nt 
securitt~s to be allotted after such expiry and the 
directors IMl' allot rd.,vant securittes in pursuanc~ of 
such offer or •gree•ent u if the authooty confNr<'tl 
hereby had not exptred. 

--·--·----
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TilE COMPANII>S ACTS 194H ANIJ 1 !lG7 

RBSOL lfl' ION 

of 

GUINNESS LIAI!ON & CO. I.IMITED 

-----------------· .. --------------
Passed 2nd August 1976 

--------------------------------

At an EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING of the above-named Company duly 
convened snd held at 32, St. Mary at Hill, London ECSR SDH on 2nd 
August 1976 the following ORDINARY RESOLVriON was duly passed:-

RESOLUTION 

That ~he share capital of the Corr~any be 
increased from £2,750,000 to £5,000,000 
by the creation of 2,250,000 ordinary 
shares of £1 each. 

u. R. KNIGHTS 

Secretary 



r--------­
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No. 20:1461:! 

THE COMPANIES ACTS 1948 to 1976 

RESOLUTION 

of 

GUINNESS A!AI!ON & CO. LIMITED 

-------------------------r-----
Passed 29th April 1977 

-------------------------------

At an EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL AffiETING of the abo'le-named Company duly 
convened and held at 32, St. Mary at Hill, London EC3R 3DH on 29th 
April 1977 the following ORDINARY RESOLUTION was duly i"assed :-

RESOI,UTION 

That the share capital of the Company be 
increased from £5,000,000 to £10,000,000 
by the cr«?ation of 5,000,000 ordinar•· 
shares of £1 each. 

D. R. KJ:;JGl!TS 

Secretary 
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GUJNNESS MAHON & CO. Lll·liTL·:ll 

-----'"----------· ---~---_,-
l 

Passed 30th April 1981 

----------------·--------

At an EXTRAORDINARY GF.NE:I~.L MEF.TitlG of t;1e above-r.amcd Compa:1y ,duly convened 
and held on Thursday 3\ltn 1ipril 1981 t.ile follo\.li:'lg OliDIIlAllY F:l-~0LUTl0tl3 were 
duly passed: 

ORDINARY RESOLUTIO:l~ 

1. That the share capi.tal of the Company be increased 
from £10,000,000 to .C15,000,000 by the creation of 
5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of £1 each. 

2. Th2~ it is desirable to capitalise the su."l ef 
£5,000,000 being part of the am":lunt slandinr, to tll:: 
credit of the Company's Reserves and such su:n be 
capitalised accordingly and the Directors b:e 
authori~ed a11<l directed to appropriate the :;aid ~l.L'll 
lo the holders of the existing issu~d 10,000,000 
Ordinary Shares of .C 1 each in lhe C.'lpital of the 
COfllla:ly nnd to apply the said sum in paying up i:1 
full ~.o:n,ooo OrdiMry Shares of £1 e3ch to be 
allotted \:ithoot distinguishing numwz·s and 
dl~tr-lbnt(r-(1 3!1 rully paid up to und a':'iOngr.t. thr· ::~rn .. d 
holder·s itt prct)nrtio:'l t.o the!:-· holdin~s at the close 
of ru!-;!~l~t:~ o:·i 29th .Aprll \981 [1;t0 thQ who~e (Jf' 

t~c E~~~::n~s to !":~ l~SUt?D pur-::;u~n: t.n tnls r·t.~:Jtthlt 1~r; 
!.'!d!l ~'~<k ~)3~"~ p:;;ssu 1n 2ll nt!"~tt-~~=t~; \.;~·~J. !_~Jc 
ex..,~-,~-i:.~t!" ~-~n'! ~t1'"Y ~-· __ ~:rsr-r~ c:r £ n ~c-·'d. ::.~~ u~~~ :: .. r:":~,~ )·'!.!~ • ..; ~ 
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Uo.205463. 
CO~t~.o\:u::;;s ACTS, 1948 AND 19§1. 

SPEC!;\L l'.£3CLUTT.O~T 

of 

GUDJID:SS !MEON f. CO.LI:\IITED 

Pessed l.4tb Deceabar 1973 

At :~n EXTMOllDINARY G::i:4£RAL M:SZTI~G of the above­
n9~ed Company, duly convened and held nt 3 Gracechurch 
St:-eat, London, EC3"i OD? o:::\ 14th December, 1973 the following 
Resolution wns duly pnssed as a SPEC!!~ P3SOLUTION :-

.!U:SOLUTI0:-1 

Thn~ ~he ftrticles of Association of tbe Co~p:~ny be 
amended by the inclusion of the followinq new Article 19 
nnd the r.enUl:lbering of the existing J\rticlel:'l 19, 2l) r.nd 
21 ns 201 21 and 22 :-

19. The Directors may trom time to tice nppoint any 
ona or co:-e persons to an office carrying the title 
"Assistant Director" or other title ::~pproved by the 
~onrd, an~ person so appointed being in this l~ticle 
re:fe:.:red to as ::~n "Assis~ant Di:rector". An Assistant 
Director shall hold office !or such period and wi~h such 
title and sanll p~~orm such'cut!es and be entitled to 
such rc~tUJerntion and to exerclse such rights and po~ers 
only ns cay be dete~ined nnd con!erred upon him by the 
Director': :1t the tice or. his appointrJent or thcr•:after 
and either absolutely in fixed terms or by reference to 
th~ uiscrot~on from ~ice ~0 ti~e 0~ tho ~ir~ctors. An 
Assistant Director shall not, by reason of his holdin~ 
tha~ oi:ficl), be or be deer.~ed to lui! a DirectOJ.: of the 
Cocpan~ within th~ Qenning of that word as used in the 
Co:::pa:.-ies ..\cts 1948 nnd 1967 or these }rticles ll·"~ 
references in thcsP Articles to Directors or members 
ot the Board shall not include an Asststnnt Director. 
An ~ssi8tant Dirc~tor shalk not, by 1~ason of holding 
offi.co as such, ba entitled <;o x·eceivo notice of, or to 
atte~u. or to vote at meeting~ o~ Directors. ?h~ o~!ice 
of an J'.ssistant Director sa:all be v·ac::~tcd it he resigns 
his office 8S n1 Assistant Dir~ctor, or in the event oi 
his ccasin~ to ::,e c~tployed by the Cot:pacy for :my reason, 
or in th~ L~~nt oi his bcin" rCQOV~d f~o~ oftic~ by 

1 t.' "' rcco.u :~.on c.f the D!.rcctors, or his pericd of of~ice 
cx:.u.res !.n :;,c:::=::-c:u:cc ;vi til th~ teres of his a!)po:! ntcent. 
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'l'HE COMPANIES AC'l'S 1948 AND 1967 

RESOLUTION 

of 

GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 

' 
-~-------------------------------

Passed 7th Ma reb 1972 

---------------------------------

At an EX'rRAORDINARY GENERAL ~ffiETING of the above-named Company duly 
convened and held at 3, Gracecburch Street, London EC3V ODP on 7th 
March 1972 the following ORDINARY RESOLUTION wes duly passed:-

RESOLUTION 

That the sbare capital of the Company be 
increased trom £2,500,000 to £2,750,000 
by the creation of 250,000 ordinary 
shares of £1 each. 

D.R. KNIGHTS 

SecretnTy 
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Xo. 205·:68 

TUB CO.MPAh'IES AC'!' 1985 

ORDINARY RESOLUTlONS 

OF 

GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 

Passed 25th April 1991 

~.> ~)' 
ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS 

(A) That the authorised share capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from 
£28,650,000 by £50,000,000 by the creation of 21,350,000 ordinary shares of £1.00 
each forming a single class with the existing authorised ordinary sha;es of £1.00 
each in the capital of the Company; and 

(B) That: 

i) the directors be ganerally nod unconditionally authorised pursuant to 
Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 to allot relevant securities (as defined 
in that Section) during n period expiring on 24th Apri11996 sa,·c that the 
Company may, before such expiry, make au offer or agreement which would 
or might require relevant ~uri tics to be allotted after such expiry and the 
directors may allot :;elevant sccuritillS in pursuancc of such offer or 
agreement; and 

ii) the maximum amount of such r;llotment of relevant securitios shall be all 
of the unwucd shares of the Company from time to time. 

SECRETARY 
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TilE C:1)Ml'.\NIE~ ACTS 

COMPANY LIMITED BY Sl!ARES 

jJlllemoranbum of %l.s.sotiation 
OF 

GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 
(As a.mc11dcd by Spcciat Resolttlio11 passed 1211! April, 1956) 

1. T.henameo( the Company is ''GUI::>NESS MAllO:> & Co. LIMITED."* •TheComponywu incorporated with 
thll name •• Erin 

2. The registered office of the Company will be situate in England. !~,!;.~;~~·~·" 
Spedal HdOiution 

3. The objects for which the Company is established arc :-- fin~. ~~tc,~~tlt 
n:t.ma ol the 

{1) To carry on business as merchant bankers, bankers, capital- ~!~?O.:Jl~;~ 
ists, promoters, financiers, concessionaires and merchants and pr=~• utle. 

to undertake and carry on and e:<cC\ltt· all kinds of financial, 
commercial trading and other transactions and operations, 
and to undertake or aid in any cnt~rprise. 

(2) To !end or advanc<• money, st:curitics and property ; to 
discount, huy, sell and generally d~al in bills of exchange, 
promissory note•·, coupons, drafts, bills of lading, warrants, 
debcnlur~s. certificates, scrip and other instruments and 
securities, whether transferable or negotiable or not ; to grant 
and issue lcllcrs of credit nnd circular notes, ;\lld to give 
acceptances and guarantees and generally to prO\•idc financial 
facilities for customers and others ; to buv, sell and deal in 
bullion and specie ; to issue on commission. "underwrite, buy or 
otherwise acquire, hohl, ~dl, !'1(Changc and otherwise deal in 
stocks, funds, shares, tlebcntun!s, dcbentun~ stock, bonds, 
obligations, sccuritif•<; aml investments of all kinds ; to 
negQtiale loan~ am! advance> ~ tn H'C!'h•c money ami v.1luablcs 
on depustl or for s.1!t· ru<,tody or utht•r\1 N~ ; tn colll'rl and 
tr;u1srnit ntmwy an··l ""'Tttnht•:'ll g ~n tna~'·'t~'" JU~>IWrty and 
genrt"ul\• to '";tttV (ltl th('l hu itw~~ ~-·f land a~(·nh: to act as 
n~munn•"l • awl ~~('IWt,JH\' t~~ ttan~~f't .111 knul., ••f "J~~~ncy ur 
nlh1•r !nNIW"'' >lhu:h • .m J,l\lllllly l11• tt.uhlt ted !ly nwwh.mt 
lMtti~P[~. 



, 
•• 

(:i) To undertake and c~•!cut~ tn·~t husirw:.s of e\'t1ry kind and in 
particular to tllldertakl' lh•• office •>f tm>it,u, including 
crl'.todian or managing tn.slc~. t>Xccutor or administrator ; 
or to hold in an}' part of thtJ world any oflkc similar or 
:Uialogous to th:•t of trustee, executor or admini~trator. 

{4) To act as secretary. rcceh•cr or trea.~urer, or to hold any 
uther office or place of trust, and to keep for any corporation, 
government, authority or body nny register relaling to any 
stocks, !unds, shares or securities and to undertake any 
duties in. relation to the regislralion of tt·ansfcrs, the issue of 
certificates or otherwise. 

(5) To c:;arry on any otheo business or acti\ity and do anything of 
any nature which may seem to the Company capable of being 
conveniently carried on or done in connection with the 
above, or calculated directly or indirectly to enhance the 
value of or render more profitable any of the Company's 
business or property. 

(6) To enter into partn~:rsl1ip or into any arrangement Cor sharint:> 
pro/its, union of interc,~ls. co-operation, joint adventure or 
reciprocal concession, with any person or company carrying 
on or engaged in, or about to carryon or engage in, any business 
or transaction which the Company is authorised to carry on 
or engage in, or any business or tl·ansaction capahle o( bei,,g 
conducted so as directly or indirectly to benefit the Company. 
And to lend money to, guarantee the wntracts of, or otherwise 
assi;;t, any such person or company, and lo take or otherwise 
acquire shares and se<:urities of any such cornpany, and to Sl'11, 
hold, re-issue, with or without guarantc<', or otherwise deal 
with the samc. 

(7) To make or assent to any extensions, modifications, alterations 
and variations of any Articles of Partnership to which the 
Company may be or become a party and of the rights of the 
partners thereunder as may from time to time be considered 
desirable and may be approved of by the other partners. 

(8) T<l take, accept, enforc<', release or do?al with ttny security 
fur anJ,' money~ owinH or to become (Jwing to the Company, 
or fo~ any liahJliti!'S incurr<'d or to h<' in,·urrcd towards or by 
the ((}{npany by w.ty of mmtgag{', plcd~c. hypothecation 
d••J'lllSit or othet-wise hlli\SlWVI~I of l'n>ry hind oi property 
or li,r:ht'> (tndudmg the~-, tnntv of ~hat•.'" in tho• Company)-

{~I Tu fmm, Jllllllllll<•, lllloilli:•'· ~ubs\\li,;{• .md <1-'--hl ruml'.mil·~. 
~ymlie;tt<', ;w'l p.tri!H•n,lll!'-• of all kind,. 
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(10) To enter i1\lo any arrangements with any l;o,·.:rnmellt'i or 
:Uithorili<'~ supreme, mu1iidpal, loc.11 or otht•rw~>•'- that may 
seem conduci \'C to the Company's objects or any of them and to 
obtain from any such Gowmmcnt or authority any rights, 
privileges ami concessions which the Company may think it 
desirable to obtain and to carry out, exerci;e and comply with 
any such· arrangements, rights, pri\"ileges and concessions. 

(II) To take or concur in taking all such steps and proceedings as 
may seem best calculated to uphold and support the credit of 
the Company or its partners or associates in business, and to 
obtain nnd justify public confidence, and to avert or minimise 
financial disturbances which might affect the Company. 

(12) To acquire for any estate or interest and··to take options over, 
construct and develop any property, T~al or personal, or rights 
of any kind which may appear to be necessary or convenient 
for any business of the Company including shares and other 
interests in any company the objects of which include the 
carrying on of any business or activity within the objects of 
this Company. 

(13) To pay for any property or rights acquired by the Company, 
either in cash Ci. fully or partl)-• paid .. up shares, with or without 
preferred or deferred or guaranteed rights in respect of dividend 
or repayment of capital or otherwise, or by any securities 
which the Companr has power to issue, or partly in one way 
and partly in another, and generally on such terms as the 
Company may determine. 

(14} To enter into any .\:uarantcc, counter guarantet', contract of 
indemnity, counter indemnity or suretyship and in particular 
(without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) to 
guarantee the paynwnt of any principal moneys, premiums, 
interest and other moneys secured by or payable under any 
obligations or securities and the payment of dh·idends and 
premiums on, and the repayment of the capital of, stocks 
and shares of all kinds and descriptions: 

(15) 'lQ irwest any moneys of the Company not immediately 
r<'quired for the purposes of the \msincss of the C:nnpany in 
such in\CStments (other than shares in the Company or its 
holding company, if any) and in such manner as may fr<Jm 
time tu time be d!'tcrmined, and to hold, sell or othcrwisP. 
dc.ll with such lnvcstnu•nt~. 

(l<l) <I o !Jmrow and raise mon<'y aml st·curc or discharge any tlt'l>t 
or uhligatmn~ of or omding on the Comp;my in sneh manner 
a<o may lw llmughl fit, and in partiCular hy mm tgage~ of or 
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c:haq:w~ upon the nn•h~rlaldnl{ and all ot an1 of tht• J<•al and 
prrsonal Jllil(l•:rty qm·~<'llt ami futur<'), and the •.uwal!P<l 
capital of th•• Company or hy the cr.!alinn atul i~stw of 
dt•hentures, d~lJf'nlun~ stork or other ohlil(ations or sN:urilics 
of any description. 

(17) To sell, exchange, mortgnge, let on rent, share of profit, 
royalty or otherwise, grant licences, cas~ments, options, 
servitudes and other rights over and in any other manner 
deal with or dispose of the undertaking, property, assets, 
rights and effects of the Company or any part thereof for 
such consideration as may be thou:,?ht fit, and in particular 
for stocks, shares, debentures or other oL·ligations or securities, 
whether fully or partly paid-up, of any other company and to 
hold, deal with or dispose of any consideration so received. 

(IS) To give any remuneration or other compensation or reward for 
services rendered or to be rendered in placing or procuring 
subscription ot', or otherwise assisting in the issue of, any 
shares, debentures or other securities of the Company or in 
or about the conduct of its business, 

(19) To establish or promote, or concur or participate in cstab­
lbhius or promoting any company the P~tablishmcnl or 
promotion of which shall be considered desirable in the 
interests of the Company and to subscribe for, underwrite, 
purchase or otltCr\\isc acquire the shares, stocks and securities 
of any such company, or of any company carrying on or 
proposing to carry on ~•flY bu;;in.:s" or acth·ity within thi' 
objects of the ComJiany. 

(20) To procure the r!'gislration or incorporation of the Company 
in or under the l~11v;; ot an•· place outside England, 

(21) To obtain any charter or lctt!'rs patent or any act or decree of 
any parliam('n( or lcgislati"e assembly or s<wcrcign or any 
provisional or other order of any supreme, municipal or local 
a\tthority or other proper authority for enabling the Company 
to carry any of its objects illto effect, or for effecting any 
modifiration of the Company's constitution, or (or any otll('r 
purpose which may seem cxped1rnt, and to oppose any pro· 
reedings or aJlphrauons winch may Se.'l'l r.lleulatt•d, directly 
nr imlin•ctly, to prej•Hhf<' thi• mtt•n•st~ of th,• Company. 

(22.! Tu suiN·til"' m ll!Ln.mt• ,. mn1wy for ;m\' pm Jliht' whkh mav 
lw nlll~l•l•·~c·,J h! •• !y <IB,•dly •ll ln•lm•nlv to fmtlwr tlw 
uhj,•.-ts nf tho• rump:llly ": th•• ::ltt•rt•<:~ uf 11- ;\l!•llllll'h nr lm 
~tny Jl,thHIUl. dhlfUL~hk ~t~nn''\•~l~"tlt, puhH~'. t!t·~~t·ral ur l}q"fnl 
>~hJ•·H. hl' f·•r ;m\ ,.,lnho:·.··•n 
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f~l) Tu !{rant pPn~iulh 01 :{ralnJtll·'i Loan\" oftlct-h or t'Jliplor~:·~·~ or 

••:-.,••llw•·r·; nr <'\ <'nlplllyt'<'' (indndn1;; Pn••CI<II' and ··~; 
ll1n•clur ... , ol llw Company. ol of it.;', pt••d''''-ii'ior~ Hi hu ... nw>;,~ 
or nf it, holding <:OIIIJMIIY or Mths!diary •'umpanw< (ir .my), 
or lo th.~ relations, <'llnJI<'ctions or t!.·pt•n,:.ull '• oi any 'urh 
Jli'I'Sons. and to ··~labli~h Ol' :;uppon any a--11riatinn'i, lnMitn­
lion~. dnbs, building and housing ~chemt••. funds and tm~ts 
which may he consid(!IWI calculated tn henet1t any swh pers•ms 
or <!llwrwi:;c advnncl) the inl(~rcsts of th<" l'ompany or of its 
Mt'mher,;. 

i'Z4) To distril)ute any I)( the property of the Company among its 
Members in specie or kind. 

(2S} To do all or any of the things or matters aforesaid in any 
part of the world and either as principals, agents, contractors, 
trustees or otherwise and by or through trustees, agents or 
otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with others. 

.. ' 
And it is hereby declared that the word "company" in this clause, 
except where used in reference to this Company, shall be deemed to 
include any partnership or other body of persons, whether incorporated 
or not incorporated, and whether domiciled in the united Kingdom or 
elsewhere, and that the objects specified in the different paragraphs 
of this clause shall not, except where the context expressly so requires, 
be in any wise limited or restricted by reference to or inference from 
the terms of any other paragraph or the name of the Company, but 
may be carried out in as full and :unple :1 tn:!.nner and sh::tll be construed 
in as wide a sense as if each of the said paragraphs defined the objects 
of a separate, distinct and independent Company. 

•1. The liability of the Mcmb~rs is limited. 

5. The share capital of the Cnmpany is £2,500,000• dh·idcrl into 
2,500,000 shares of£ l each, with power to divide the shares m the original 
or any increased capital into different classes, and to attach to any class 
or classes of shares any preferential, qualified, special or deferred rights, 
poivilcgcs or conditions. 

• The apat:d of the Olrnpa.ny ),~, been inc~ sed and Jahtrcd by ''Anous UtsohUaons pasw-d 
between the ye.lr:l 19"...5 a:td 1964. 

• 8y a ResolUtion O( the C,,.,.qy p.uscd on 7th J.Urch 1972 the 
:.bare uplul oC the eoap.ny .,." lncroosed to U,7SO,OOO by the 
creation of 2SO,OOO Ordinary shares or £1 e01c.'t. 

By o Peso!utlon of the C..pany passed on lnd Au&USt 1976 
the Wre (.apit.ll oC the Coa~ny WS lnae.ased to £5,000,000 b)• 
the <t(~tiGn o£ 1,1SO,OOG Ofdin~ry $hares o[ tl ea(h. 

!Y a Rcsot•·" 11 'X'I or the Coef\ln)' p~ssed on 29th Arril 1971 
the shuc op~t.al o( the Ccep.any W'.ls lnu~.as.N to £.10.000,000 
by the (f~.lt10(1 or s,ooo,ooo Ordinary s.hues o£ [l ~.ac.i~ 

Bf R<:solutiOII of th<' U>tpany raue<S on lllth April IS!t t!<e 
st.:a:-e c.arlu.l oC the C.:.rwny \t"l:J lncrus.t'd to £15,000,0:...'0 by 
trn:!' UN.tiUC"J ot 5,000,000 OrdiMfY $hlreS o( £1 c.ach • 

!y RA!<olutlon of the C..panr r"ued on Sth lle<cd><:•· 1985 
t~ Sh3fe n~it.a1 o( lhe \Alop.ln)' VU incre.Jsed to £11,()0(),000 
by U:e ~rc~uort of l,OOO,OOJ OrJlnary shares tl eac.h. 

!5.'f R~scludcn o( the CoratLJnY passed on 21st 5ept~r 1987 
the s~J~e ~~lt•l oC the eo.~ny ~•s ~n<r~~scJ to !19,000,000 
by r.M cr~.ttt~ of 1,000,000 Ordinary .Jhares ~f tt cacll. 

6-t ~ ... .c""'" 2.!. n.li'J. Oof>J;.J. v,.,.,..,.., t~uso,ooO o., 
c«..:.t:.on of 'l,l.~o,OOO~~I-afCI> o~ l:.l <.at.l-

~~~---.._------------~--~--~------~----~~----

J . 

.~ 
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On 25th April, 1991, the authorised share capital of the Company was increased from 
£28,650,000 by £50,000,000 by the creation of 21,350,000 ordinary shares of £1.00 each 
forming a ningle class with the existing authorised ordinary shares of £1.00. 
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WE, !lw se\·nral JlPr~<ms whosn nnmc~ nnd addn~ss~s am suh,;.:ribed, 
arc desirou~ of being formed into a Conopany in pursuance of this 
Memorandum of ,\ssodation, and \1'<' n:spc<~livcly agr{'C to take 
the number of shares in the cnpital of the Company set oppositr 
our rcspc·~th·<- names. 

NA~ms, ADI)JUlSSES MID OESC!UI'T!ONS OF SUllSCflllllll!S 

A. C. DOWSING, 

4, Larden Road, Acton, W. 

Account:mt. 

F. P. JONES, 

108, Hanlny Road, Stroud Green, N.4. 

Solicitot's Clerk. 

DATED 22nd day of April, 192S. 

WITNESS to the above Signatures :-

G. T. WEEKES, 

IS, Austin Friars, London, E. C.Z. 

Solicitor . 

• 
'-Num~r of Shares 

taken by each 
Sub:scriber 

! 

One 
Preference 

>0~·----··--0 

One 
Preference 
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ARTICLES OF ASSOCihTIO~ 

OF 

GUINNESS MAHOI! & CO LIMITED 
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Tim COilli'ANmS ACTS, I!J.IS A:>ll IU<l7 

COMPtiNl' LlMlTEO BY Sff.4RES 

%lrt:de.s of %lssocintion 
! 

OF 

GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 
(Amended bv Special RMolution pt~ssed 2!lth ~.pr il, 1991) 

PRELIMINARY 

1. Tho company is 11 private. company 'lnd accordingly any 
invitation to the ~ublic t,o subscribe for any sha~es or 
dcb<>ntur~s of the Company l s prohibited. 

2. Regulations 24, 53, 75, 78, 79, 84, 89-97 (inclusive:) 99, 102, 
106, l )(), 113 and 136 of Part I of Table A shall not apply to the Company, 
but subject as hereinafter provided and so far as the same are not 
inconsistent with the provision~ of these Articles the remaining regulations 
of Part I o{ Tab!~: A shall apply to the Company. 

3. In these Mlicles the words " The Act " shall bear the mcanin.c; 
"The Companies Act, 1948" if not incC~nsistcnt with lhe subject or 
context. 

PROCETmiNGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 

•1. No b',Jsincss shall he transacted at any General l\!eeting unless a 
quorum be present when the meeting proceeds to business. S.wc as 
othc.'rwi!lC provided by these presents, two Members presO!nt in person and 
entitled to vote.' shall be a quorum for all purposes. A cMporation being a 
member shall be cleemM !or the purpose or this Article to be personally 
prt'sent if represented by proxy or in accordance witl1 the pro1isions or 
sectron l:l9 of th<' Act. 

5. Subject to th<l pro\•i"ions of lh\' Art, a n'sulullon in writing 
srgned b}' all thf' mcmbi>m of the Company whu would he entitled to 
recet\'1' nntke o{ aml to attend and \'Ole ut a G<>llt'ral )fi••'tinn at which 
~~~ch resolution •:;a<; to he pmpost•d or by thl'ir duly appomlctl attorneys 
sh;\1\IX' ac; valul '1ntl dlo~clua\ '"'If 1l had \wen pa<wd at a g~ncral mcctin~ 
duly com.'t'lli~tl :uul lwld, 
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Any such resolution may <:onsist of scwral dot.:umcnt~ in the lik1• 
form each signed by one of mnrc of lh1: memiHm; ur their attorneys, and 
signature in the case of a corporate body which is a member slwl! be 
sufikient if made by a Director 07 the Scerctary thereof or its duly 
appointed attorney. 

DIRECTORS 

6. Unless and until otherwise determined by the Comf:Jny in 
General Meeting the number of Directors shall not be less than two. 

7. Every Director shall be entitled to receive n'ltice of and to attend 
all General Mcct:ngs of the Company and the provisions of regulation 
134 of Part I of Table A shall be deemed to be modified accordingly. 

8. Each Director shall ha\'i: the power to appoint either another 
Director or any person approved for that purpose by a resolution of the 
Directors to act as alternate Director in his place during his absence and 
may at his discretion remove such alternate Director. A person so 
appointed shall, except <ts regards power to appoint an alternate and 
remunt!ration, be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions 
existing with reference to the other Directors of the Compa11y, alld each 
alternate Director, while s:> acting, shall exercise and discharge all the 
functions, powers and duties as a Director of his appointor in such 
appnintor's absence. Any Director acting as alternate shall have an 
additional vote for each Director for whom he acts as alternate. An 
alternate Director shall ipso facio c;:ase to be an alternate Director if his 
appointor ceases for any reason to be a Director. 

9. All appointments and rcmo,•als of an altcruate Director shall 
be effected by instrument in writing signc.:l by the appointor and delivered 
at the Registered Office. 

10. Jn rcg:ulation 76 of Part [ of Table A the words " (including 
alternate directors) "shall be inserted bl•tw,.cn the words" the directors" 
and " may " in the third sentence, 

1 L A Director of the Company may become a Director or other 
officer of or otherwise intcrcl>t~:d in am· Company promoted b" :he Com­
lmny or in which the Company m.ty be inter!'sted. The llirt~t<•r~ may 
also exercise the voting power ctmft•rrNI t.,. the ,;har.'· m any oth<>r 
Comp:llly held or OWnt>d hy thP rnrnpany Ill Sllih lllilllll('r in all f!'Sjlerb 
as lhPy til•nk l't, indudon~ tlw •·x•~rn'iP :h;•re<~l in lanmr of any rhnlution 
,!ppomtir~g lht• mrmllt'r~ uf tho! Bn:ud ••: al\ uf th•·m to J;,. Dm•rtors or 
ithte;•r:" uf ~ueh ollt!'r C<Jmpany, nr n•IJ::: ''" J•l•l\lflm,: for t!tt• payment uf 
r• nttu~t·t~ttlim tu llw J),rn'tnr~ n: uft1~ •-l, of ,,ud; utlu-t (4i9~UJiidiY Ant! 
a.ny ll:r~('tur ~,[ th,• c,im~~~~n~" nM.y vot•· 1n f,t\unr ot the i'\:Prt~be (jf ~··Wh 
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voting rights in nuuuwr aforesaid notwithstanding that he may be or bt! 
about to become a Directot' (lr officer of such other Company and as Sltl'h, 

or in any other manner, is or m<t)' be intt!rt·~tcd in the exercise of such 
voting rights il: manner aforesaid. 

12. A Director may contract with ~nd be interested in any contract 
or arrangement or propc>~ed contract or arrangement with the Company, 
provided that the nature of the interest of the Director in any such 
contract or arrangement must be declared at a meeting o! the Directors as 
required by section 199 o[ thf.' Act. A Director who has complied with the 
requirements of that section may vote as a Dircctoi' in regard to any 
contract or ammgemcnt in which he is interested or llpon any matter 
arising thereout, and if he shall so vote his vote shall br. counted and he 
shall be reckoned in estimating a quonnn when any such contract or 
arrangement is under consideration. 

13. The Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company 
to borrow money. and to mortgage or charge its undertaking, property, 
and uncalled capital, or any part thereof, and to issue debenturer,, 
debenture stock, and ;:~ther securities whether outdght or as security for 
allJ' debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any third party. 

1-1. Th'l holder or holdcrf of a majority in nominal valut: of such 
part of th;J issued share capital of the Company as confers the right for 
the time being to attend and vote at General Meetings of ·,he Comp:>.ny 
may at any tim<.> or from tim•: to lime by memorandum in writing signed 
by or on behalf of him or them and left at :)r sent to the registered office 
of the Company remove any Director from office or ap')()int any person to 
be a Dircctvr. Any Director so appointed shall (subjtct to regulation 88 
of Table A) hold office until he is removed pursuant to this Artidc 

:s. The quorum necessary for the transaction of the} husine~s 
of the Dimctors shall be two. 

16. A resolution in writing signed by a majority of the Directors 
for the time being shall be as Yalid and effectllal as if it had been passed 
at a mc<'ting of the Dm:ctors duly convened and held and may consi~t 
of ~everal documents in the like form each signed by on~ or more of the 
Director, •. 

17. The DJr<'ctors may dell'gatc any of thl'ir powl'rs to connnittet~. 
\>lu~thcr ~ons\slin'! o{ a nwmhcr or mcml~rs .;,f th(', Board o{ Din•ctors ,_ 
or not a;; th<>y thmk hL Any wmmill~<' ~o fornwd shall, in the l'Xi'TlEo' 

of tlu~ powc>rs '" !ldf'it••ted, nmforrn with any r<•gul;,tions tlml JU<i\' h•• 
Jmr·>c.e!l nn 11 hv ! he lhrt•C'W•s. 

IS. Tile• llm·dn;rs m;ty •'S!ahh>h an\' ltl!'al hoauh or agt'Jlrit''> fur 
managinf( any of tl•!' ;,!l.ms of the Cmn)uny, o·itlwr m tiw C:nitnl Kin~•hn 
eJr elsewher<', ami Jllay appoint any )Wtsons to be n:>•mbt•r• <ll ,,>J<'JI J.,, .1! 
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boards, or nny rnnnagrrs or a.At.!nts, and tnay fix thdr ((!Jnuncnttlnn .iutd 
r.my rlclt•galt' to :lily loe.tl hoanl, mamtg••r or agent any of llw l'"'''<'ts, 
:mthoritics and di~cn:tion;; vestwl in tht: Dircl'lors, with power t<> suh· 
delegate, t~nd may author!~•: llw mmnhers of any local. board or any of 
them to fill any varancit·~ thcn•in and to act notwith:;tanding varandes, 
and any such appointment or dclt1gation may be made upon stwh t<·rms 
and subject to such conditions as the Directors may think fit, anrl the 
Directors may rcmOI'<: anv person so appointed, and may annul or vary 
~.w such delegation, but no person dealing in good faith and without 
.1v.ice of any such annulment or variation shall be affected tht>rcby. 

·. 
19. The Directors may from t:l.me 'to time appoint any. 

one or moru persons to nn otfice'cnrrying the title .. 
"Assistnnt Director'.' or other title approved .by thl} · 
'Board, nny "person so appointed being in,. this Article ~ 
. referred to 'ns. tin "·"Assistnht :Director". ' An Assistant ,. 
Director .sh'li.J.:l hold 'office" :tor, such period and with' such 
title nnd shnll perform such duties nnd be c~titled to ' 
such remunorat~on and to exerc1s~ such rights and powers 
only'as mny be determined and.conferrod upon him by the 
Directors nt the time of his appointment or thereafter 
and either absolutely in fixed terms or by reference to 
the discretion from time to time of the Directors. An 
Aeststnnt Directo~ shnll not).by ronr.on ct.~is holding. 
that office~ bo or be deemed to be n Director of the 
Company vlthin tbe'monning of thnt,Vford .ns' used in the 
Companies Acts ~948 nnd 1967 or these Articles and 
reforences'in these Articles to Directors or members· 
of tho Board sbnll not include an Assistant Director. 
Au Assistant Director shnl.l not, by reason of holding 
office as such, be entitled to roeoivo notice of, or to 
attend, or to votG ~~ moetingD of Directors. Tho office 
ot nn Assistant J)!roctor shnll be vncated .. it he resigns 
his office na nn Aaalstant Director, or in tho event of 
his consing to be o~ployod by tho Compnny·tor nny ranson, 
pr in tho event of his being removed from office by 
resolution ot tho Directors, or his period of oftteo 
expires in accordnnco with tho terms of h~s nppo1ntmont. 

,')'l.,:i.' (,_ ;., ". 

SECRETARY 

20. Tlv;Secrctury shall be appointed by the Directors for such term, 
at sue'. temunerafion and upon such conditions as they may think fit 
and tony Secretary w appmnted may he n'mOI'e•i by them. Thr expr<'SSiml 
" the Secretary" ~hali indu~le a lrmpnT.lTJ' or asci;tant :;!'(ri'tary and 
any ('f'rson ;::ppoln!ed hy !lw HJrtoFtors in perfmm ;u;y of tlw duhes of tlv• 
Secre~<!ry" 
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COMMON SEAL 

21 The Directors shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal, 
and every instrument to which the Seal shall be affixed shall be signed by 
two nf the Directors or by one Director ;md the Secn:lary or an assistant 
Sccr~t· ry or such other persons as the Directors may appoint 'for the 

purpos;,. 
INDEMNITY 

22. Every Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled 
to be iudemnilied out of the assets of the C:-mpany against all losses or 
liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the 
duties of his office or otherwise in relation thereto, including any liability 
incurred by him defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal in 

· which judgement is given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted, or in 
connection with any application under section 448 of the Act, in which 
relief is granted to him by the Court and no Director or other officer shall 
be liable for any Joss, damage or misfortune which may happen to or be 
incurred by the Company in the c.xecution of the duties of his office or 
in rehtion thereto. But this Article shall have effect only in so far as its 
provisions are not avoided by section 205 oi the Act. 

I . 
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Company No. 205468 

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985 

A PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

OF 

GUINNESS MAHON & CO. LIMITED 

(Adopted by Special Resolution passed on I st November, 1995) 

PRELIMINARY 

I. The Company is a private company within the meaning of the Companies Act 1985 ("the 
Act"), and the regulations contained in Table A in the Companies (Tables A to F) 
Regulations 1985, as amended by the Companies (Tables A to F) (Amendment) 
Regulations 1985 ("Table A") shall apply to the Company save in so far as they are hereby 
varied or excluded, and references to regulations are to regulations in Table A. 

2. Regulations 8, 24, 25, 35, 40, 53, 64, 65, 66, 68, 70, 71, 73 to 80 (inclusive), 84 to 86 
(inclusive), 94 to 96 (inclusive) and 101 of Table A are hereby excluded. 

3. Wherever in Table A or in these A11icles any Board Notice or Board Resolution is 
required to be signed by any person the reproduction of the signature of such persons by 
means of telex print-out or facsimile copy shall be fully sufficient. 

4. In Table A and in these Articles, references to writing shall include any method of 
representing or reproducing words in a legible and non-transitory form. 

5. Headings to Articles and the use of underlining is for convenience only and shall not affect 
the interpretation thereof 

CSF\cmj\GM&Co\A11icles\ I 



SHARE CAPITAL 

6. The directors may allot relevant securities (as defined in the Act) pursuant to any authority 
conferred from time to time by the Company in general meeting. 

7. Section 89 (I) and Section 90 (I) to (6) of the Act are hereby excluded in respect of any 
allotment by the Company of equity securities (as defined in the Act). 

8. The authorised share capital of the Company as at the date of adoption of these Articles 
is £50 million, divided into 50 million Ordinary Shares of £1.00 each. 

9. The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every share (not being a fully paid 
share) for all monies called or payable at a fixed time, where such payment dates have 
passed without the due payment having been received by the Company in respect of that 
share. The directors may at any time declare any share to be wholly or in part exempt 
from the provisions of this Article. The Company's lien, if any, on a share shall extend to 
all amounts payable thereon. 

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES 

10. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may enter into any contract for the 
purchase of all or any of its shares of any class (including any redeemable shares) and any 
contract under which it may, subject to any conditions, become entitled or obliged to 
purchase all or any of such shares and may make payments in respect of the redemption 
or purchase of such shares otherwise than out of distributable profits or the proceeds of 
a fresh issue of shares. Every contract entered into pursuant to this Article shall be 
authorised by such resolution of the Company as may for the time being be required by 
the Act and, if the Company has in existence any shares which entitle the holders to 
convert them (whether immediately or otherwise) into equity shares, an extraordinary 
resolution passed at a separate class meeting of the holders of such shares, but subject 
thereto the directors shall have fi.tll power to determine or approve the terms of any such 
contract. Neither the Company nor the directors shall be required to select the shares in 
question rateably or in any other patiicular manner as being the holders of shares of the 
same class or as between them and the holders of shares of any other class or in 
accordance with the rights as to dividends or capital conferred by any class of shares. 
Subject to the provisions of the Act the Company may agree to the variation of any 
contract entered into pursuant to this Article and to the release of its rights or obligations 
under any such contract. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these 
Articles, the rights attaching to any class of shares shall not be deemed to be varied by 
anything done by the Company pursuant to this Article. 
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PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 

11. No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum is present both at 
the time when the meeting proceeds to business and at the time when such business is 
transacted. Two persons entitled to vote upon the business to be transacted, each being 
a member or the proxy of a member or the authorised representative of a corporation that 
is a member, shall be a quorum. Any director or secretary of such corporation shall be 
considered an authorised representative for the purpose of this Article. 

12. Regulation 41 of Table A shall be amended by deleting the words "half an hour" in the 
first line and substituting "fifteen minutes". 

13. A resolution in writing executed by each member who would have been entitled to vote 
upon it if it had been proposed at a general meeting at which he was present or by such 
member's duly appointed attorney shall be as effectual as if it had been passed at a general 
meeting duly convened and held and may consist of several instruments in the like form 
each executed by or on behalf of one or more members. Such execution by or on behalf 
of a corporation which is a member shall be sufficient if made by a director or secretary 
thereof or its duly appointed attorney. 

NUMBER OF DIRECTORS 

14. Unless otherwise determined by ordinary resolution, the number of directors (other than 
alternate directors) shall not be subject to any maximum but shall not be less than two. 

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS 

15. Each director shall have the power to appoint either another director or any person 
approved for that purpose by a resolution of the directors and willing to act as alternate 
director in his place during his absence and may at his discretion remove such alternate 
director. A person so appointed shall, except as regards power to appoint an alternate and 
remuneration, be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions existing with reference 
to the other directors of the Company and each alternate director, while so acting, shall 
be entitled to receive notice of all meetings of directors and of all meetings of committees 
of which his appointor is a member and to attend and vote at any such meeting at which 
the director appointing him is not present and generally shall exercise and discharge all the 
functions, powers and duties as a director of his appointor in such appointor's absence. 
Any director acting as alternate shall have a separate vote for each director for whom he 
acts as alternate. An alternate director shall ipso facto cease to be an alternate director 
if his appointor ceases for any reason to be a director. 

16. Any appointment or removal of an alternate director shall be by notice to the Company 
signed by the director making or revoking the appointment, and delivered to the 
Company's Registered office. 

17. The appointor of an alternate director may direct the payment to the alternate director of 
part or all of the remuneration which would otherwise be payable to the appointor. 
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18. In Regulation 83 of Table A the words "(including alternate directors)" shall be inserted 
in the first line between the word "The directors" and "may". 

POWERS OF DIRECTORS 

19. The directors may, by power of attorney or otherwise, appoint any person to be the agent 
of the Company upon such terms (including terms as to remuneration) as they may think 
fit and may delegate to any person so appointed any of the powers vested in or exercisable 
by them including power to sub-delegate, and may from time to time vary, alter, revoke 
or withdraw any of such powers. 

20. The directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money, and to 
mortgage or charge its undertaking, property, and assets (present and future), and 
uncalled capital, or any part thereof, and subject to the Act, to issue debentures, debenture 
stock, and other securities whether outright or as collateral security for any debt, liability 
or obligation of the Company or of any third party. 

21. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Memorandum of Association of the Company 
and these Articles the business of the Company shall be managed by the Board, which may 
exercise all the powers of the Company. No alteration of the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company or of these Articles shall invalidate any prior act ofthe Board 
which would have been valid if such alteration had not been made. The general powers 
given by this Article shall not be limited or restricted by any special authority or power 
given to the Board by any other Article. 

22. The directors may exercise the voting power conferred by the shares in any other company 
held or owned by the Company in such manner in all respects as they think fit (including 
the exercise thereof in favour of any resolution appointing the directors of the Company 
or any of them to be directors or officers of such other company, or voting or providing 
for the payment ofremuneration to the directors or officers of such other company). Any 
director of the Company may vote in favour of the exercise of such voting rights in the 
manner aforesaid notwithstanding that he may be or be about to become a director or 
officer of such other company and as such, or in any other manner, is or may be interested 
in the exercise of such voting rights in the manner aforesaid. 

DELEGATION OF DIRECTORS' POWERS AND ATTORNEYS 

23. Regulation 72 of Table A shall be amended by deleting the words "consisting of one or 
more directors" at the end of the first line, and substituting "consisting of such person or 
persons (not all of whom need be directors) as they think fit". 
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24. The directors may establish any local boards or agencies for managing any of the affairs 
of the Company, either in the United Kingdom or elsewhere, and may appoint any persons 
to be members of such local boards, or any managers or agents, and may fix their 
remuneration and may delegate to any local board, manager or agent any of the powers, 
authorities and discretions vested in the directors, with power to sub-delegate, and may 
authorise the members of any local board or any of them to fill any vacancies therein and 
to act notwithstanding vacancies, and any such appointment or delegation may be made 
upon such terms and subject to such conditions as the directors may think fit. The 
directors may confer such powers either collaterally with or to the exclusion of and in 
substitution for, all or any of the powers of the directors in that respect, remove any 
person so appointed, and may annul or vary any such delegation, but no person dealing 
in good faith and without notice of any such annulment or variation shall be effected 
thereby. 

25. The directors may by power of attorney or otherwise appoint any company, firm or person 
or any fluctuating body of persons, whether nominated directly or indirectly by the 
directors, to be the attorney or attorneys of the Company for such purposes and with such 
power, authorities and discretions (not exceeding those vested in or exercisable by the 
directors under these Articles) and for such period and subject to such conditions as they 
may think fit, and any such power of attorney may contain such provisions for the 
protection and convenience of persons dealing with any such attorney as the directors may 
think fit, and may also authorise any such attorney to delegate all or any of the powers, 
authorities and discretions conferred upon him. 

DISOUALIFICA TION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS 

26. Regulation 81 of Table A shall be amended as follows: 

(a) the words "other than Section 293 of the Act" shall be added after the word "Act" 
in paragraph (a); 

(b) the words "he is, or may be, in the opinion of the other directors, of unsound mind 
or suffering from mental disorder" shall be substituted for paragraph (c). 

APPOINTMENT AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS 

27. The directors may appoint a person who is willing to act to be a director, either to fill a 
vacancy or as an additional director. 

28. Without prejudice to the powers of the Company under Section 303 of the Act, the holder 
or holders of a majority in nominal value of such part of the issued share capital of the 
Company as confers the right for the time being to attend and vote at General Meetings 
of the Company may at any time or from time to time by memorandum in writing signed 
by or on behalf of him or them and left at or sent to the Registered Office ofthe Company 
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remove any director from office or appoint any person to be a director. Any director so 
appointed shall (subject to regulation 81) hold office until he is removed pursuant to this 
Article, and the office of a director shall be vacated if he is removed from office under this 
Article, and Regulation 81 shall be modified accordingly. 

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS 

29. Subject to the provisions of the Act, and provided that he has disclosed to the directors 
the nature and extent of any material interest of his, a director notwithstanding his office: 

(a) may be a party to, or otherwise interested in, any contract, transaction or 
an·angement with the Company or in which the Company is otherwise interested; 

(b) may be a director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to any contract, 
transaction or arrangement with, or otherwise interested in, any body corporate 
promoted by the Company or in which the Company is otherwise interested; 

(c) shall not, by reason of his office, be accountable to the Company for any benefit 
which he derives from any such office or employment or from any such contract, 
transaction or arrangement or from any interest in any such body corporate; and. 

(d) may act by himself or his firm in a professional capacity for the Company 
( othetwise than as auditors) and he or his firm shall be entitled to remuneration for 
professional services as if he were not a director of the Company. 

30. Save as otherwise provided by these Articles, a director shall not vote at a meeting of the 
Board or of a committee of the Board on any resolution concerning a matter in which he 
has, directly or indirectly, an interest or duty which is material and which conflicts or may 
conflict with the interests of the Company, unless his interest or duty arises only because 
one of the following sub-paragraphs applies (in which case he may vote and be counted 
in the quomm): 

(a) the resolution relates to the giving to him of a guarantee, security, or indemnity 
in respect of money lent to, or an obligation incurred by him for the benefit of, the 
Company or any of its subsidiaries; or 

(b) the resolution relates to the giving to a third party of a guarantee, security, or 
indemnity in respect of an obligation of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for 
which the director has assumed responsibility in whole or part and whether alone 
or jointly with others under a guarantee or indemnity or by the giving of security; 
or 

(c) the resolution relates in any way to a retirement benefits scheme which has been 
approved, or is conditional upon approval, by the Board oflnland Revenue for 
taxation purposes; or 
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(d) the resolution concerns any scheme or arrangement for the benefit of employees 
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries under which the director benefits in a 
similar manner to the employees and does not accord to any director any privilege 
or advantage not generally accorded to the employees to which such arrangement 
relates; or 

(e) the resolution relates to any proposal concerning any insurance which the 
Company is empowered to purchase and/or maintain for or for the benefit of any 
directors of the Company or for persons who include directors of the Company 
provided that for the purposes of this paragraph insurance shall mean only 
insurance against liability incurred by a director in respect of any act or omission 
by him as is referred to in A11icle 45(b) or any other insurance which the Company 
is empowered to purchase and/or maintain for or for the benefit of any groups of 
persons consisting of or including directors of the Company. 

31. For the purposes of Articles 29 and 30: 

(a) an interest of a person who is, for any purpose of the Act, connected with a 
director shall be treated as an interest of the director and, in relation to an 
alternate director, an interest of his appointor shall be treated as an interest of the 
alternate director without prejudice to any interest which the alternate director has 
otherwise; 

(b) a general notice given to the directors that a director is to be regarded as having 
an interest of the nature and extent specified in the notice in any contract, 
arrangement or transaction in which a specified person or class of persons is 
interested shall be deemed to be a sufficient disclosure that the director has an 
interest in any such contract, arrangement or transaction of the nature and extent 
so specified; 

(c) an interest of which a director has no knowledge and of which it is unreasonable 
to expect him to have knowledge shall not be treated as an interest of his; 

(d) if any question shall arise at any meeting of the Board as to the materiality of the 
interest of a director or as to the entitlement of any director to vote or be counted 
in the quorum and such question is not resolved by his voluntarily agreeing to 
abstain from voting or not to be counted in the quorum, such question shall be 
determined by resolution of the Board (for which purpose such director shall be 
counted in the quorum but shall not vote thereon) and its ruling shall be final and 
conclusive except in a case where the nature or extent of the interest of the 
director concerned as known to such director has not been fairly disclosed to the 
Board; and 

(e) the Company may by ordinary resolution suspend or relax the provisions of 
Articles 29 and 30 to any extent or ratifY any transaction not duly authorised by 
reason of a contravention of these Articles. 
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PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS 

32. The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the directors shall be two and 
Regulation 89 shall be modified accordingly. A director or other person who is present 
at a meeting of the Board in more than one capacity (that is to say, as both director and 
an alternate director or as an alternate for more than one director) shall not be counted 
as two or more for quorum purposes unless one other director or alternate director is 
present. 

33. A resolution in writing executed by a majority of the directors for the time being resident 
in the United Kingdom, or by their alternates, shall be as valid and effectual as if it had 
been passed at a duly convened meeting of the directors. Any such resolution may consist 
of several documents in the like form each executed by one or more directors or their 
alternates. A resolution signed by an alternate director need not be signed by his or her 
appointor. 

34. The directors may from time to time appoint one or more of their body to the office of 
Chief Executive or Managing Director or to any other office or employment under the 
Company for such period and on such terms as they think fit and may also maintain any 
person appointed to be a director in any other office, or employment held by him before 
he was so appointed, and subject to the terms of any agreement entered into in any 
particular case, may revoke such appointment. 

35. The appointment of a director to the office of Chief Executive or Managing Director or 
to such other office in accordance with Article 34 shall be automatically determined if he 
ceases from any cause to be a director, but without prejudice to any claim he may have 
for damages for breach of any contract of service between him and the Company. 

36. Any director for the time being absent from the United Kingdom may supply to the 
Company an address and/or telex or facsimile transmission number whether or not within 
the United Kingdom to which notices of meetings of the directors may be sent and shall 
then be entitled to receive at such address or number notice of such meetings. Regulation 
88 of Table A shall be modified accordingly. 

37. A meeting of the Board may be validly held notwithstanding that all of the directors are 
not present at the same place and at the same time provided that: 

(a) a quorum of the directors at the time ofthe meeting are in direct communication 
with each other whether by way of telephone, audio-visual link or other form of 
telecommunication, provided all such directors participating in the meeting are 
able to hear and speak to each other throughout the meeting. Participation by 
such means shall for all purposes be deemed to constitute presence in person at 
such meetings, and accordingly all directors participating shall be counted towards 
a quorum and be entitled to vote; and 

(b) a quonnn of the directors entitled to attend a meeting of the Board agree to the 
holding of the meeting in the manner described herein; and 
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(c) such a meeting shall be deemed to take place where the largest group of those 
participating is assembled or, if there is no group which is larger than any other 
group, where the Chairman of the meeting then is. 

ASSOCIATE AND OTHER DIRECTORS 

3 8. The directors may from time to time, and at any time, pursuant to this article, appoint any 
other persons to any post with such descriptive title including that of director (whether 
as associate, executive, group, divisional, departmental, deputy, assistant, local, advisory 
director or otherwise) as the directors may determine and may define, limit, vary and 
restrict the powers, authorities and discretion of persons so appointed and may fix and 
determine their remuneration and duties, and subject to any contract between him and the 
Company may remove from such post any person so appointed. The person so appointed 
shall not be a director of the Company for any of the purposes of these Articles or of the 
Act, and accordingly shall not be a member of the Board or of any committee thereof, nor 
shall he be entitled to be present at any meetings of the Board or of any such committee, 
except at the request of the Board of such committee, and if present at such request, he 
shall not be entitled to vote thereat. 

39. The Company may have for use in any territory, district or place elsewhere than in the 
United Kingdom an official seal which shall in all respects comply with the requirements 
of Section 39(1) of the Act. References in these Articles and Table A to the seal of the 
Company shall include references to such official Seal and any official seal adopted by the 
Company under Section 40 of the Act. 

40 . The directors shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal, and every instrument to which 
the Seal shall be affixed shall be signed by two of the directors or by one director and the 
secretary or such other person as the directors may appoint for the purpose. 

41. Any instrument signed by one director and the secretary or by two directors and expressed 
to be executed by the Company shall have the same effect as if executed under the Seal. 

NOTICES 

42. Notice of every General Meeting of the Company shall be given by letter telex or facsimile 
transmission and shall be given to every Member of the Company, subject in the case of 
members whose registered addresses are outside the United Kingdom to their having 
given the Company an address telex or facsimile number accordingly. Regulation 112 of 
Table A shall be modified accordingly. 

43. There shall be substituted for the last sentence of Regulation 115 of Table A, the words 
"A notice shall be deemed to be given, if posted by pre-paid first-class mail, at the 
expiration of24 hours after the envelope containing it was posted, if posted by any other 
class of pre-paid mail, at the expiration of 48 hours from such time, and if sent by telex 
or facsimile transmission, when despatched." 
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WINDING UP 

44. In Regulation 117 of Table A the words "with the like sanction" shall be inserted before 
the words "determine how the division". 

45. (a) 

(b) 

INDEMNITY 

Subject to the provisions of the Act, but without prejudice to any indemnity to 
which he may otherwise be entitled, every director, alternate director, secretary, 
auditor or other officer of the Company shall be indemnified out of the assets of 
the Company against all costs, charges, expenses, losses, damages and liabilities 
which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of his duties or the 
exercise of his powers or otherwise in relation thereto including, without prejudice 
to the generality of the foregoing, any liability incurred defending any proceedings, 
whether civil or criminal, which relate to anything done or omitted or alleged to 
have been done or omitted by him as an officer or employee of the Company in 
which judgement is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted, or which are 
otherwise disposed of without any finding or admission of material breach of duty 
on his part or in connection with any application in which relief is granted to him 
by the court from liability for negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of 
trust in relation to the affairs of the Company. 

Without prejudice to the provisions of Regulation 118 of Table A the directors 
shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance for or for the benefit of any 
persons who are or were at any time directors, officers, or employees or auditors 
ofthe Company, or of any other company which is its holding company or parent 
undertaking or in which the Company or such holding company or parent 
undertaking or any of the predecessors of the Company or of such holding 
company or parent undertaking has any interest whether direct or indirect or 
which is in any way allied to or associated with the Company, or of any subsidiary 
undertaking of the Company or of any such other company, or who are or were 
at any time trustees of any pension fund in which any employees of the Company 
or of any such other company or subsidiary undertaking are interested, including 
(without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) insurance against any liability 
incurred by such persons in respect of any act or omission in the actual or 
purpo11ed execution and/or discharge of their duties and/or in the exercise or 
purpoiied exercise of their powers and/or otherwise in relation to their duties, 
powers or offices in relation to the Company or any such other company, 
subsidiary undertaking or pension fund. For the purposes of this Regulation 
"holding company" "parent undertaking" and "subsidiary undertaking" shall have 
the same meanings as in the Act. 

CSF\cmj\GM&Co\Articles\ I 0 



7/7/2018 INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00205468/officers 1/8

Companies House 

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED
Company number 00205468

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00205468/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

78 officers / 72 resignations

MILLER, David

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Secretary

Appointed on 10 May 2007

Nationality British

DYSON, Catherine Elizabeth

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1976

Appointed on 30 May 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Accountant

JOHNSON, Brian Mark

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1974

Appointed on 8 December 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence England
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Occupation Accountant

MCKENNA, Kevin Patrick

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1966

Appointed on 17 May 2012

Nationality Irish

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chief Operating Officer Of Investec Bank Plc

VAN DER WALT, David Michael

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1964

Appointed on 31 January 2011

Nationality South African

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

WOHLMAN, Ian Robert

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth October 1954

Appointed on 27 October 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

FREEMAN, Caroline Susan

Correspondence address Oak Glen 16 Langdale Drive, Ascot, Berkshire, SL5 8TQ

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 27 April 1994

Resigned on 3 April 1998

LAVELLE, Lynda

Correspondence address North Repps, 36 Charterhouse Road, Orpington, Kent, BR6 9EL

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 3 April 1998

Resigned on 28 April 1999
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MARSH, Amanda Jean

Correspondence address 4 Tavistock Close, Staines, Middlesex, TW18 1QP

Role Resigned Secretary

Resigned on 27 April 1994

THOMAS, Kerry Anne Abigail

Correspondence address 65 St Martins Lane, Langley Park, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 3XU

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 28 April 1999

Resigned on 31 July 2003

VARDY, Richard John

Correspondence address Court Cottage, Headley Road, Grayshott, Surrey, GU26 6DL

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 31 July 2003

Resigned on 10 May 2007

ABELL, John Norman

Correspondence address Whittonditch House, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1931

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Non-Executive Director

AITKEN, Robert Nicholas Reid

Correspondence address 104 Coleraine Road, Blackheath, London, SE3 7NZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1955

Resigned on 1 December 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Chartered Accountant

ALFORD, George Francis Onslow

Correspondence address Breage House, 10 Stoneyfields, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 8DX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1948
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Appointed on 7 January 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

BARNES, Richard Edward

Correspondence address Herons Reach, Bracken Close, Storrington, West Sussex, RH20 3HT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1950

Appointed on 1 January 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

BARRAS, Lionel William Bentley

Correspondence address Chaeau De La Chausee, 60270 Gouvieux, France, FOREIGN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1932

Appointed on 1 September 1994

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Non-Executive Director

BRITTAIN, Roger William

Correspondence address 67b Alderbrook Road, London, SW12 8AD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1937

Appointed on 17 January 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Investment Banker

BRUCE, David Ian Rehbinder

Correspondence address 5 Bolingbroke Grove, London, SW11 6ES

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1946

Resigned on 1 September 1993

Nationality British
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Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Finance Director

BURGESS, Steven Mark

Correspondence address 2 Gresham Street, 2 Gresham Street, London, England, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1956

Appointed on 8 July 1997

Resigned on 28 November 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Accountant

BURGUN, Guy Ingvar

Correspondence address 27 Slaidburn Street, London, SW10 0JP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1941

Appointed on 1 September 1993

Resigned on 19 September 1997

Nationality Swiss

Occupation Merchant Banker

CLARE, Brian Michael

Correspondence address 6 Redgate Drive, Hayes Common, Bromley, Kent, BR2 7BT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1940

Appointed on 22 April 1996

Resigned on 31 July 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

CLEGG, Christopher John Southwell

Correspondence address 50 Abingdon Villas, London, W8 6XD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1948

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker
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CONNER, Laurence Hunt Penninghame

Correspondence address Redlap House, Dartmouth, Devon, TQ6 0JR

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1937

Appointed on 1 September 1994

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Non Executive Director

COOPER, Jeffrey Peter

Correspondence address 65 Dundee Wharf, Three Colt Street, London, E14 8AS

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1951

Resigned on 19 December 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchantbanker

DENT, Gary Arthur

Correspondence address 26a Ellipsis 5-7 Blue Pool Rd, Happy Valley, Hong Kong

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1967

Appointed on 28 October 2004

Resigned on 3 November 2004

Nationality South African

Occupation Banker

DILLON, Charles Trevor, Professor

Correspondence address 10 Herbert Park, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, Ireland, IRISH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1926

Appointed on 1 September 1994

Resigned on 31 August 1996

Nationality British

Occupation Chairman Guiness And Mahon Ltd

DOUGLAS MANN, Stewart Charles Hamilton

Correspondence address 17 Queensdale Road, London, W11 4SB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1938
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Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

DYER BARTLETT, Dudley Richard Max

Correspondence address Ketton House, Rectory Road, Kedington, Suffolk, CB9 7QL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1957

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

ELLIOTT, Giles Roderick Mcgregor

Correspondence address Barelands Farm, Bells Yew Green, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN3 9BD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1953

Appointed on 3 June 1996

Resigned on 4 April 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

FIREMAN, Bruce Anthony

Correspondence address 1 Wood Lane, London, N6 5UE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1944

Appointed on 20 July 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

FORLEE, Richard Paul Mark Aidan

Correspondence address Walkern Croft, Benington Road, Walkern, Stevenage, SG2 7HX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1960

Appointed on 28 October 2004

Resigned on 30 May 2006
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Nationality British

Occupation Treasury

FRASER, Alexander Maclean

Correspondence address Haylands Cottage Green Lane, Chigwell, Essex, IG7 6DN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1960

Appointed on 26 July 1995

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

GILL, Nicholas

Correspondence address 1 Brackenhill, Cobham, Surrey, KT11 2EW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1959

Appointed on 1 March 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

GIRAUD, Claude Henri Marcel

Correspondence address 12 Avenue Corneille, 78600 Maisons Laffitte, France

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1933

Appointed on 12 December 1994

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality French

Occupation Non Executive Edirector

GOODWIN, Carol Patricia

Correspondence address Kings Lodge Belmont Court, Kings Road St Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands, GY1 1QA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1944

Appointed on 1 January 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Managing Director

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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GRACE, James Richard

Correspondence address 73 Montholme Road, London, SW11 6HX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1957

Appointed on 26 July 1995

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

GREEN, David Martin

Correspondence address 4 Woodcocks, Headcorn, Ashford, Kent, TN27 9HB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1956

Resigned on 30 September 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

HAYHOW, John Robert Davy

Correspondence address 36 Holbrook Lane, Chislehurst, Kent, BR7 6PF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1949

Resigned on 8 July 1997

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00205468/persons-with-significant-control
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/VrZ4A5zNTmyKxbDmOYLs00u9s3Y/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/5ht2oEqhkfv54G47ClTUprOr78M/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/V_EoSskDN6xCpQorFpTm_Qr4hVo/appointments


7/7/2018 INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00205468/officers?page=2 2/9

Nationality Uk

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

HEILBRON, Steven John

Correspondence address 2 Gresham Street, London, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1965

Appointed on 31 January 2011

Resigned on 8 December 2011

Nationality South African

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

HERMAN, Hugh Sidney

Correspondence address Apartment 7, 1 Victoria Road Clifton, Cape Town, 8001, South Africa, FOREIGN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1940

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality South African

Country of residence South Africa

Occupation Banker

HEYWORTH, Christopher Stephen

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1982

Appointed on 8 December 2014

Resigned on 30 May 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Accountant

HICKEY, David Martin James

Correspondence address 4 Cambridge Road, Wimbledon, London, SW20 0SH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1955

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality Irish And British
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Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

HILL, Peter Martin

Correspondence address 16 Colchester Road, Wivenhoe, Colchester, Essex, CO7 9EU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1950

Resigned on 31 December 1996

Nationality Uk

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

HILL-WOOD, David Basil, Sir

Correspondence address Dacre Farm, Farley Hill, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 1XJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1926

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

HOGAN, Michael John

Correspondence address 82 Albert Hall Mansions, London, SW7 2AG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1945

Resigned on 31 December 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Banker

HOON, Premila

Correspondence address 61 Cambridge Road, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW1 2TJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1953

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

HOSAKA, Takeshi

Correspondence address 43 Sudbury Court Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 3SD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1948
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Resigned on 11 January 1994

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Director

ISHIKAWA, Toshio

Correspondence address Flat 12 Regent Court, 1 North Bank Lodge Road, London, NW8 8UN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1950

Appointed on 27 May 1997

Resigned on 9 July 1998

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Merchant Banker

IWAI, Joji

Correspondence address 4 Highwood Close, Kenley, Surrey, CR8 5HW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1948

Resigned on 23 September 1992

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Banker

KALKHOVEN, Barry Kevin Archibald

Correspondence address 7 Kenwood Drive, Walton On Thames, Surrey, KT12 5AU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1952

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality South African

Occupation Banker

KANTOR, Bernard

Correspondence address 3 Winnington Close, London, N2 0UA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1949

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality Irish

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker
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KATO, Yuichi

Correspondence address 31 Heath Rise, Kersfield Road, London, SW15 3HF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1958

Appointed on 1 October 1995

Resigned on 9 July 1998

Nationality Japenese

Occupation Merchant Banker

KENNY, Kevin Anthony Patrick

Correspondence address Old Roses 1 Ridgway Gardens, Wimbledon, London, SW19 4SZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1946

Resigned on 31 January 1994

Nationality British

Occupation Director Of International Private Banking

KOSEFF, Stephen

Correspondence address 5 Denny-Dalton Road, Linksfield North, Johannesburg, 2192, South Africa, FOREIGN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1951

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality South African

Country of residence South Africa

Occupation Banker

MAIN, Andrew Charles

Correspondence address 8 Defoe House, Barbican, London, EC2Y 8DN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1951

Appointed on 19 September 1997

Resigned on 10 November 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

MATSUTOYA, Aisuke

Correspondence address 115 Foxgrove Road, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 5DA

Role Resigned Director
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Date of birth May 1955

Appointed on 17 March 1995

Resigned on 27 May 1997

Nationality Japanese

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

MICKLEBURGH, Andrew Simon

Correspondence address Wilkins Barn, New House Lane Pluckley, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0RX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1961

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

MORITA, Shunichi

Correspondence address 81a Westbury Road, New Malden, Surrey, KT3 5AL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1958

Appointed on 20 July 1993

Resigned on 16 February 1996

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Banker

MUNDI, Jagjit Sing Johal

Correspondence address 3 Pine Mansions, Gondar Gardens, London, NW6 1HD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1966

Appointed on 26 July 1995

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

MUNRO, David Michael

Correspondence address Cockairnie House, Aberdour, Burntisland, Fife, KY3 0RZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1944

Appointed on 28 May 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997
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Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

NEILL, Andrew Charles

Correspondence address Holly House, 46a Victoria Drive, London, SW19 6BG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1957

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

NISHIDA, Sohei

Correspondence address 37 Ravenscroft Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 9TJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1953

Resigned on 11 January 1994

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Bank Director

PATERSON, Guy Duncan Cleland

Correspondence address 50 Lavender Gardens, London, SW11 1DN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1954

Appointed on 16 April 1997

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

PHILIPSON STOW, Robert Nicholas

Correspondence address Priors Court, Long Green, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, GL19 4QL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1937

Appointed on 8 July 1997

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker
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POTTER, David Roger William

Correspondence address 6 Norland Square, London, W11 4PX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1944

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

SHEPARD, Giles Richard Carless

Correspondence address Wallop House, Nether Wallop, Stockbridge, Hampshire, SO20 8HE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1937

Appointed on 1 November 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

SHIMIZU, Kimiyuki

Correspondence address 17 Park Crescent, Finchley, London, N3 2NL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1953

Resigned on 8 July 1994

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Company Director

SHINOZAKI, Takaaki

Correspondence address 50 Deansway, London, N2 0JE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1946

Resigned on 17 March 1995

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Director

SIMMONS, Andrew John

Correspondence address 29 The Grove, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3SJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1955

Resigned on 21 November 1995
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Nationality British

Occupation Banker

STAINFORTH, Christopher Graham

Correspondence address Denfurlong House, Lower Chedworth, Chedworth, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL54 4AN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1953

Appointed on 17 January 1994

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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SYMONDS, Michael William

Correspondence address 6 Thorp Arch Park, Thorp Arch, Wetherby, West Yorkshire, LS23 7AN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1957

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Banker

TAKAHASHI, Tomoyuki

Correspondence address 36 Princess Gardens, Acton, London, W3 0LG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1960

Appointed on 17 January 1994

Resigned on 9 July 1998

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Merchant Banker

TAMURA, Shigeru

Correspondence address 2 Portman Gate 102 Lisson Grove, London, NW1 6LF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1961
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Appointed on 23 May 1997

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Merchant Banker

TAPNACK, Alan

Correspondence address 2 Gresham Street, 2 Gresham Street, London, England, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1947

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 22 August 2016

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Accountant

WELLS, Stuart Henry

Correspondence address Mulberries, Birchwood Grove Road, Burgess Hill, W Sussex, RH15 0DL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1940

Appointed on 3 May 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Non-Executive Director

WEST, Andrew Thomas

Correspondence address 4 Filkins Hall, Filkins, Lechdale, Gloucestershire, GL7 3JJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1957

Resigned on 30 June 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

YEUNG, Philip Kwok Kwong

Correspondence address Flat 14/13 14/F,Lai Ngai House, Hong Ngai Court, Lam Tin, Hong Kong

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1964

Appointed on 3 November 2004

Resigned on 20 July 2011

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/D7gl0JA9qNwOtpxoVgGsqOO4rVs/appointments
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Nationality Hong Kong

Occupation Accountant

ZISMAN, Paul John Russell

Correspondence address 55 Danbury Street, London, N1 8LE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1960

Appointed on 22 April 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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MILLER, David

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Secretary

Appointed on 10 May 2007

Nationality British

DYSON, Catherine Elizabeth

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1976

Appointed on 30 May 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Chartered Accountant

JOHNSON, Brian Mark

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth December 1974

Appointed on 8 December 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence England

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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Occupation Accountant

MCKENNA, Kevin Patrick

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1966

Appointed on 17 May 2012

Nationality Irish

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chief Operating Officer Of Investec Bank Plc

VAN DER WALT, David Michael

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth September 1964

Appointed on 31 January 2011

Nationality South African

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

WOHLMAN, Ian Robert

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Active Director

Date of birth October 1954

Appointed on 27 October 2004

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

FREEMAN, Caroline Susan

Correspondence address Oak Glen 16 Langdale Drive, Ascot, Berkshire, SL5 8TQ

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 27 April 1994

Resigned on 3 April 1998

LAVELLE, Lynda

Correspondence address North Repps, 36 Charterhouse Road, Orpington, Kent, BR6 9EL

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 3 April 1998

Resigned on 28 April 1999

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/vb7_7OnErPm7bKUipKmhrnbFhWA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Oj8MrejQQ8uFwjhM-hf5hFYs4C4/appointments
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MARSH, Amanda Jean

Correspondence address 4 Tavistock Close, Staines, Middlesex, TW18 1QP

Role Resigned Secretary

Resigned on 27 April 1994

THOMAS, Kerry Anne Abigail

Correspondence address 65 St Martins Lane, Langley Park, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 3XU

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 28 April 1999

Resigned on 31 July 2003

VARDY, Richard John

Correspondence address Court Cottage, Headley Road, Grayshott, Surrey, GU26 6DL

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 31 July 2003

Resigned on 10 May 2007

ABELL, John Norman

Correspondence address Whittonditch House, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1931

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Non-Executive Director

AITKEN, Robert Nicholas Reid

Correspondence address 104 Coleraine Road, Blackheath, London, SE3 7NZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1955

Resigned on 1 December 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Chartered Accountant

ALFORD, George Francis Onslow

Correspondence address Breage House, 10 Stoneyfields, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 8DX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1948

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/dHJdHThLJPYOE4hrhIiKaOZSO3I/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/YTgNrRRGWlKV3g3A1fvSZB-f7SE/appointments
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Appointed on 7 January 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

BARNES, Richard Edward

Correspondence address Herons Reach, Bracken Close, Storrington, West Sussex, RH20 3HT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1950

Appointed on 1 January 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

BARRAS, Lionel William Bentley

Correspondence address Chaeau De La Chausee, 60270 Gouvieux, France, FOREIGN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1932

Appointed on 1 September 1994

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Non-Executive Director

BRITTAIN, Roger William

Correspondence address 67b Alderbrook Road, London, SW12 8AD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1937

Appointed on 17 January 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Investment Banker

BRUCE, David Ian Rehbinder

Correspondence address 5 Bolingbroke Grove, London, SW11 6ES

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1946

Resigned on 1 September 1993

Nationality British

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/GCXEHeDGC3JH2APq9B2IN6eKk9U/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/wJUzoIUJRzHMGh4bK2uEL3Bk5As/appointments
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Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Finance Director

BURGESS, Steven Mark

Correspondence address 2 Gresham Street, 2 Gresham Street, London, England, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1956

Appointed on 8 July 1997

Resigned on 28 November 2014

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Accountant

BURGUN, Guy Ingvar

Correspondence address 27 Slaidburn Street, London, SW10 0JP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1941

Appointed on 1 September 1993

Resigned on 19 September 1997

Nationality Swiss

Occupation Merchant Banker

CLARE, Brian Michael

Correspondence address 6 Redgate Drive, Hayes Common, Bromley, Kent, BR2 7BT

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1940

Appointed on 22 April 1996

Resigned on 31 July 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

CLEGG, Christopher John Southwell

Correspondence address 50 Abingdon Villas, London, W8 6XD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1948

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/SNON86eH1gVGM2Sg4oISharLLPE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/os0X6orI5pgXZpxxhKueruyz1uE/appointments
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CONNER, Laurence Hunt Penninghame

Correspondence address Redlap House, Dartmouth, Devon, TQ6 0JR

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1937

Appointed on 1 September 1994

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality British

Occupation Non Executive Director

COOPER, Jeffrey Peter

Correspondence address 65 Dundee Wharf, Three Colt Street, London, E14 8AS

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1951

Resigned on 19 December 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchantbanker

DENT, Gary Arthur

Correspondence address 26a Ellipsis 5-7 Blue Pool Rd, Happy Valley, Hong Kong

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1967

Appointed on 28 October 2004

Resigned on 3 November 2004

Nationality South African

Occupation Banker

DILLON, Charles Trevor, Professor

Correspondence address 10 Herbert Park, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, Ireland, IRISH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1926

Appointed on 1 September 1994

Resigned on 31 August 1996

Nationality British

Occupation Chairman Guiness And Mahon Ltd

DOUGLAS MANN, Stewart Charles Hamilton

Correspondence address 17 Queensdale Road, London, W11 4SB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1938

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Hq-nzXUP40y1JDrDQFP2kOhHdUU/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/7LtZM-Wcjq9DNJCeZ2Agm9zY1R4/appointments
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Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

DYER BARTLETT, Dudley Richard Max

Correspondence address Ketton House, Rectory Road, Kedington, Suffolk, CB9 7QL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1957

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

ELLIOTT, Giles Roderick Mcgregor

Correspondence address Barelands Farm, Bells Yew Green, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN3 9BD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1953

Appointed on 3 June 1996

Resigned on 4 April 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

FIREMAN, Bruce Anthony

Correspondence address 1 Wood Lane, London, N6 5UE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1944

Appointed on 20 July 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

FORLEE, Richard Paul Mark Aidan

Correspondence address Walkern Croft, Benington Road, Walkern, Stevenage, SG2 7HX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1960

Appointed on 28 October 2004

Resigned on 30 May 2006

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/b8aGLmTBljWG0Ig_qy6wwN-Mcq8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/iTgpsmh3gMoSwm3c-agVdB_IiV4/appointments
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Nationality British

Occupation Treasury

FRASER, Alexander Maclean

Correspondence address Haylands Cottage Green Lane, Chigwell, Essex, IG7 6DN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1960

Appointed on 26 July 1995

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

GILL, Nicholas

Correspondence address 1 Brackenhill, Cobham, Surrey, KT11 2EW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1959

Appointed on 1 March 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

GIRAUD, Claude Henri Marcel

Correspondence address 12 Avenue Corneille, 78600 Maisons Laffitte, France

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1933

Appointed on 12 December 1994

Resigned on 31 December 1995

Nationality French

Occupation Non Executive Edirector

GOODWIN, Carol Patricia

Correspondence address Kings Lodge Belmont Court, Kings Road St Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands, GY1 1QA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1944

Appointed on 1 January 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Managing Director

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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GRACE, James Richard

Correspondence address 73 Montholme Road, London, SW11 6HX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1957

Appointed on 26 July 1995

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

GREEN, David Martin

Correspondence address 4 Woodcocks, Headcorn, Ashford, Kent, TN27 9HB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1956

Resigned on 30 September 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

HAYHOW, John Robert Davy

Correspondence address 36 Holbrook Lane, Chislehurst, Kent, BR7 6PF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1949

Resigned on 8 July 1997

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
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Nationality Uk

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

HEILBRON, Steven John

Correspondence address 2 Gresham Street, London, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1965

Appointed on 31 January 2011

Resigned on 8 December 2011

Nationality South African

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

HERMAN, Hugh Sidney

Correspondence address Apartment 7, 1 Victoria Road Clifton, Cape Town, 8001, South Africa, FOREIGN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1940

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality South African

Country of residence South Africa

Occupation Banker

HEYWORTH, Christopher Stephen

Correspondence address 30 Gresham Street, London, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1982

Appointed on 8 December 2014

Resigned on 30 May 2018

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Chartered Accountant

HICKEY, David Martin James

Correspondence address 4 Cambridge Road, Wimbledon, London, SW20 0SH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1955

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality Irish And British

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/VWp09Y1_ncBh-1R2MOeaKwucnQc/appointments
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Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

HILL, Peter Martin

Correspondence address 16 Colchester Road, Wivenhoe, Colchester, Essex, CO7 9EU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1950

Resigned on 31 December 1996

Nationality Uk

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

HILL-WOOD, David Basil, Sir

Correspondence address Dacre Farm, Farley Hill, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 1XJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1926

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

HOGAN, Michael John

Correspondence address 82 Albert Hall Mansions, London, SW7 2AG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1945

Resigned on 31 December 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Banker

HOON, Premila

Correspondence address 61 Cambridge Road, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW1 2TJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1953

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

HOSAKA, Takeshi

Correspondence address 43 Sudbury Court Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 3SD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1948

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/cUPpANRQHGVWgYApryiIQAroAtE/appointments
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Resigned on 11 January 1994

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Director

ISHIKAWA, Toshio

Correspondence address Flat 12 Regent Court, 1 North Bank Lodge Road, London, NW8 8UN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1950

Appointed on 27 May 1997

Resigned on 9 July 1998

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Merchant Banker

IWAI, Joji

Correspondence address 4 Highwood Close, Kenley, Surrey, CR8 5HW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1948

Resigned on 23 September 1992

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Banker

KALKHOVEN, Barry Kevin Archibald

Correspondence address 7 Kenwood Drive, Walton On Thames, Surrey, KT12 5AU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1952

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality South African

Occupation Banker

KANTOR, Bernard

Correspondence address 3 Winnington Close, London, N2 0UA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1949

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality Irish

Country of residence England

Occupation Banker

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/EdyHqFGRB-J7Pv-2DXgKyVxTIr8/appointments
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KATO, Yuichi

Correspondence address 31 Heath Rise, Kersfield Road, London, SW15 3HF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1958

Appointed on 1 October 1995

Resigned on 9 July 1998

Nationality Japenese

Occupation Merchant Banker

KENNY, Kevin Anthony Patrick

Correspondence address Old Roses 1 Ridgway Gardens, Wimbledon, London, SW19 4SZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1946

Resigned on 31 January 1994

Nationality British

Occupation Director Of International Private Banking

KOSEFF, Stephen

Correspondence address 5 Denny-Dalton Road, Linksfield North, Johannesburg, 2192, South Africa, FOREIGN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1951

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality South African

Country of residence South Africa

Occupation Banker

MAIN, Andrew Charles

Correspondence address 8 Defoe House, Barbican, London, EC2Y 8DN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1951

Appointed on 19 September 1997

Resigned on 10 November 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

MATSUTOYA, Aisuke

Correspondence address 115 Foxgrove Road, Beckenham, Kent, BR3 5DA

Role Resigned Director

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/dqKc_HWg-IpRNoClH2iW64nsn2g/appointments
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Date of birth May 1955

Appointed on 17 March 1995

Resigned on 27 May 1997

Nationality Japanese

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

MICKLEBURGH, Andrew Simon

Correspondence address Wilkins Barn, New House Lane Pluckley, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0RX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1961

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

MORITA, Shunichi

Correspondence address 81a Westbury Road, New Malden, Surrey, KT3 5AL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1958

Appointed on 20 July 1993

Resigned on 16 February 1996

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Banker

MUNDI, Jagjit Sing Johal

Correspondence address 3 Pine Mansions, Gondar Gardens, London, NW6 1HD

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1966

Appointed on 26 July 1995

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

MUNRO, David Michael

Correspondence address Cockairnie House, Aberdour, Burntisland, Fife, KY3 0RZ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1944

Appointed on 28 May 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/PKoHz27d18EM4f5eay2cSpIcWpc/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/RlY6XsKiqGQfeCgHrxoH1gKTcr8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/XIVDpSKrQRmdi-By1DvMFcTh1P0/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/eE7paPqQry8LJuqnIQN3i3fZ5fk/appointments
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Nationality British

Occupation Merchant Banker

NEILL, Andrew Charles

Correspondence address Holly House, 46a Victoria Drive, London, SW19 6BG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1957

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

NISHIDA, Sohei

Correspondence address 37 Ravenscroft Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 9TJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1953

Resigned on 11 January 1994

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Bank Director

PATERSON, Guy Duncan Cleland

Correspondence address 50 Lavender Gardens, London, SW11 1DN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1954

Appointed on 16 April 1997

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

PHILIPSON STOW, Robert Nicholas

Correspondence address Priors Court, Long Green, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, GL19 4QL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1937

Appointed on 8 July 1997

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Sd2iexkMOHD8Ur9LmutDq6yWMoA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/qY_BFu3XH_DpPfpHlPiRt2QY-Rk/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/ZyRewISiztfHokY8DhfwcUDrgmg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/mvhK8tvtr1SQ-cJzE0iiOlTJI_0/appointments
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POTTER, David Roger William

Correspondence address 6 Norland Square, London, W11 4PX

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1944

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

SHEPARD, Giles Richard Carless

Correspondence address Wallop House, Nether Wallop, Stockbridge, Hampshire, SO20 8HE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1937

Appointed on 1 November 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Director

SHIMIZU, Kimiyuki

Correspondence address 17 Park Crescent, Finchley, London, N3 2NL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1953

Resigned on 8 July 1994

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Company Director

SHINOZAKI, Takaaki

Correspondence address 50 Deansway, London, N2 0JE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1946

Resigned on 17 March 1995

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Director

SIMMONS, Andrew John

Correspondence address 29 The Grove, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3SJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1955

Resigned on 21 November 1995

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/5XbzqdR2es5_UaXQON3VIo_2A7Y/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/DM75-4oPZ8mJv2iJZQoAI5ZSqCQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Gz_DTB5833jg75U9S9mdPn3TXrY/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/xIwNWk6v_aX8XumOXQyeAjUUKyc/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/SGp0h024FAA1tFKXjQ3zGh5gpMg/appointments
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Nationality British

Occupation Banker

STAINFORTH, Christopher Graham

Correspondence address Denfurlong House, Lower Chedworth, Chedworth, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL54 4AN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1953

Appointed on 17 January 1994

Resigned on 30 April 1999

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Merchant Banker

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Qyp4KG4akmqPxuw8n1Zki2thSs0/appointments
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Companies House 

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED
Company number 00205468

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00205468/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

78 officers / 72 resignations

SYMONDS, Michael William

Correspondence address 6 Thorp Arch Park, Thorp Arch, Wetherby, West Yorkshire, LS23 7AN

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1957

Appointed on 1 January 1993

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Occupation Banker

TAKAHASHI, Tomoyuki

Correspondence address 36 Princess Gardens, Acton, London, W3 0LG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1960

Appointed on 17 January 1994

Resigned on 9 July 1998

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Merchant Banker

TAMURA, Shigeru

Correspondence address 2 Portman Gate 102 Lisson Grove, London, NW1 6LF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1961

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/00205468/persons-with-significant-control
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/pJMCJSaBaBDZC5NJlCi7xVgR0Dk/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/zCAuOM0WRvEwT-EFzsCvQrwbCII/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/uOzwkzAo5upEz9Xhf8icUq5JGE0/appointments
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Appointed on 23 May 1997

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality Japanese

Occupation Merchant Banker

TAPNACK, Alan

Correspondence address 2 Gresham Street, 2 Gresham Street, London, England, England, EC2V 7QP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1947

Appointed on 9 July 1998

Resigned on 22 August 2016

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Accountant

WELLS, Stuart Henry

Correspondence address Mulberries, Birchwood Grove Road, Burgess Hill, W Sussex, RH15 0DL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1940

Appointed on 3 May 1994

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Non-Executive Director

WEST, Andrew Thomas

Correspondence address 4 Filkins Hall, Filkins, Lechdale, Gloucestershire, GL7 3JJ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1957

Resigned on 30 June 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

YEUNG, Philip Kwok Kwong

Correspondence address Flat 14/13 14/F,Lai Ngai House, Hong Ngai Court, Lam Tin, Hong Kong

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1964

Appointed on 3 November 2004

Resigned on 20 July 2011

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/D7gl0JA9qNwOtpxoVgGsqOO4rVs/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/xNZXKu5_GhBFbMWRhANVZp_UTkE/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/HZR-_4dzlVUdCAtvKRsLNshtbYI/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/g8qZd1gRQhdV3aKqbyDRzaUXh1g/appointments
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Nationality Hong Kong

Occupation Accountant

ZISMAN, Paul John Russell

Correspondence address 55 Danbury Street, London, N1 8LE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1960

Appointed on 22 April 1996

Resigned on 8 July 1997

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Merchant Banker

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/Rvp3ENdQfauoLUOjGk_kQhN7mjQ/appointments
javascript:void(0);

	INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)-pCOMB.pdf
	INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)-p1
	INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)-p2
	INVESTEC INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)-p3


